PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 14, 2022
at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, lllinois.

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via
the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the
meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the
regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record.

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to
participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the
meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
July 14, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees and committee to review FY21/22 Board
minutes
4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Trustee Sullivan and President Bartelli reviewed the June billings in July
b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn will review the July billings in August
5. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022 Executive Session
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/22, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/22,
Current Assets Report, 06/30/22, Revenue Report, 06/30/22, and Expense Report,
06/30/22
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/14/22
6. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Project
a. Monthly project status update - CCS Report includes: schedule, exterior signage
update, and discussion
b. Change order approval recommendation - Action Required
Approval is requested for Camosy change order #17 in an amount not to exceed
$30,810.00 for elevator shaft steel.
7. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel and Policy - Draft personnel form discussion; consensus to advance
c. Physical Plant
d. Advocacy and Outreach
8. Staff Reports
a. Director’s Report
b. Assistant Director’s Report



9. New Business
a. Approve Resolution 22-02: authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and
Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required
Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A Ordinance.
b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required
Vote to approve B&A Public Notice.
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn
11. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
June 15, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Rollcall
Present:
Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee
Emily Swistak - Trustee
Jenny Norton - Trustee
Karen Larson - Trustee
Liz Sullivan - Trustee
Lorna Turner - Trustee
Sara Wynn - Trustee

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager [left the meeting at 7:25 p.m.]

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Election of Officers - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to elect Marjorie Bartelli as President of the LLD for a 12-month term.
Trustee Norton seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

MOTION: President Bartelli moved to elect Emily Swistak as Vice President of the LLD for a 12-month term.
Trustee Wynn seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

MOTION: Trustee Norton moved to elect Karen Larson as Secretary of the LLD for a 12-month term. Trustee
Sullivan seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to elect Jenny Norton as Treasurer of the LLD for a 12-month term.
Secretary Larson seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Wynn reviewed the May billings in June
b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the June billings in July

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the May 16, 2022 Board Meeting
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/22, Current
Assets Report, 05/31/22, Revenue Report, 05/31/22, and Expense Report, 05/31/22
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/15/22
MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

1



6. Unfinished Business
Capital Improvement Project

a.

Project status update including schedule, exterior signage, and north drive lane work - CCS
Report

Mr. Rogers provided an update regarding south entrance work. He stated that phase one of
the project may extend into September.

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if costs would increase if the project took longer.
Mr. Rogers stated that only certain conditions would warrant an increase in costs.

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the project cost summary. He mentioned a clerical error
in the packet documents. Director Weinstein asked Mr. Rogers to forward her the corrected
document to update the online packet.

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about signage design costs. Mr. Rogers explained
that the budget is for an anticipated amount and may be adjusted once a contract is
proposed. Treasure Norton asked which phase would likely utilize more contingency.
Mr. Rogers stated that phase one could potentially use more contingency funds.

Mr. Rogers provided an overview regarding change orders, alternates, and exterior signage.

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about sign visibility. Mr. Rogers stated that
directional signs will have reflective lettering. President Bartelli mentioned the
signage at the new entrances. Mr. Rogers commented on the logo design at the
entrances and discussed the potential for lettering on the south side. Treasurer
Norton recommended that the south and north entrance signs have enhanced
information on them. Mr. Rogers suggested that the phrasing, “main entrance”
appear on the sign at the north entrance. Trustee Sullivan asked which entrance
would have handicapped parking. Mr. Rogers stated that both entrances would have
handicapped parking.

Mr. Rogers discussed work that would occur on the north drive lane. He stated that the work
would begin June 26™. Mr. Rogers said that a traffic management company would install

barrier equipment and that the book drop would be moved so to be accessible.

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:25 p.m.

7. Committee Reports

President Bartelli stated that new Committee arrangements will be announced at the July Board meeting.

a.

Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report.
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak provided an overview of the draft Director evaluation

form.



Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if the ratings scheme was a sum or average calculation.
Vice President Swistak explained the rating system. Trustee Sullivan made suggestions to the
ratings scheme. Trustee Sullivan asked about retention requirements for personnel records.
Director Weinstein said that she recalled the requirements were to keep records at least 7
years.

Vice President Swistak stated that she would prepare an updated draft for approval at the next Board
meeting. She said that the job description for LLD Director would be the Committee’s next personnel
topic.

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report.
d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report.

8. Staff Reports

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that the Library held its 2022 Summer Read
Sign-Up event. She mentioned that the event included Pollock-inspired art, ring toss challenges, craft kits,
complimentary donuts, and hosted approximately 350 patrons. Director Weinstein stated that over 700
patrons signed up for Summer Read as of her report.

Director Weinstein stated that the Library website would be redesigned. She said that the goal is to have a
new website in the new year. She mentioned that she and Assistant Director McQuillan managed the
selection of greenery for the corner of Front Street and Kingston Avenue to prepare for a new sign and for
more visibility.

Director Weinstein stated that the Library is planning for an enhanced security system. She mentioned that
she met with Camosy, Mr. Rogers, the architects, and the Library’s IT Manager on the topic. Director
Weinstein commented that Mr. Rogers, Camosy, and the IT Manager met with the Library’s security firm so
that enhancements can be implemented in both phases of the project.

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about offering more services such as selling Metra passes. Director
Weinstein explained that she’s had staff look into selling stamps and fishing licenses. President
Bartelli suggested refuse stickers. Director Weinstein stated that some services may not yield a profit,
but would offer a great convenience to patrons. Vice President Swistak suggested looking into both
Village and Township for refuse stickers.

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Assistant Director’s report. She stated that Assistant Director
McQuillan oversaw general safety training for staff such as locating fire alarms and extinguishers. Director
Weinstein mentioned that the IT Manager forwarded staff the quarterly, online, cyber-security training
sessions. She commented that Assistant Director McQuillan attended online IMRF and LIMRiCC meetings.

9. New Business
a. Adopt Resolution 22-01: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adopt Resolution 22-01: Lisle Library District Board
Members. Trustee Sullivan seconded.



Director Weinstein provided a summary of Resolution 22-01: Lisle Library District Board Members.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

b. Adopt Ordinance 22-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adopt Ordinance 22-02: Ordinance authorizing non-
resident cards, annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method.
Secretary Larson seconded.

Director Weinstein provided a summary of Ordinance 22-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident
cards.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

c. Adopt Ordinance 22-03: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 22-03: Meeting Date Ordinance. Secretary
Larson seconded.

Discussion: Treasurer Norton stated that she could not make the December meeting date.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and
Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $9239.05, to be paid to Patricia Ruocco
(June 2022).

President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Patricia Ruocco for earned/unused
vacation time.

Director Weinstein stated that Patricia has been with the Library for 20 years, was an Adult Services
Librarian, ran the mystery book group, ran the film club, and possessed a wealth of genre knowledge.
She stated that Patricia would be greatly missed.

e. Set Director’s salary for FY2022-23 - Action Required

10. Executive Session
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body,
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Treasurer Norton seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:58 p.m.
The Board came back into Open Session at 9:04 p.m.

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Director’s salary of $128,500.00 for fiscal year 2022-
2023. Trustee Sullivan seconded.



11.

12.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)

Secretary Larson stated that she was thankful for Director Weinstein and for the staff. She said that she was
excited for the LiteZilla. Trustee Sullivan told Director Weinstein to keep up the good work and that she
enjoyed having her as the Director. Trustee Turner said she was excited for the LiteZilla and that the Summer
Read sign-up was a lot of fun. Trustee Wynn said that the Summer Read program was very good and that it
was wonderful to hear about the LiteZilla success. Treasurer Norton thanked Director Weinstein for a
wonderful fiscal year and congratulated Vice President Swistak on the updates to the Director’s evaluation.
Treasurer Norton stated that Patricia was the Librarian who first introduced her to the Library’s mystery
collection and book group. President Bartelli stated that she was happy with the Personnel and Policy
Committee and said that the Summer Read event was a lot of fun. She mentioned that she was pleased with
the Director evaluation process. She also thanked Director Weinstein for her good work.

Adjourn
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 9:07 p.m.

Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 14, 2022.
Approved by

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



Treasurer's Report as of June 30, 2022

Cash Balance Financial Financial
Fund Name 06/30/22 Assets % Assets %
W/ Spec Res W/O Spec Res

Corporate 5,203,271.51 47.89% 91.94%
IMRF 229,665.68 2.11% 4.06%
FICA 226,284.48 2.08% 4.00%

Subtotals 5,659,221.67 52.08% 100.00%
Special Reserve 5,205,026.72 47.92% 0.00%

10,864,248.39 100.00% 100.00%

Treasurer

Date




_ ZO'EET'86Y 00'9ES'EEE TO'T62'908 2 08R'E6 (€T b25'1SH) 00000642 00'000'691 (00°000'256) {00°000'009} 00'000°09€ | 00°000'60Z 00'000'062  [00°0 SIV10L
86'998'22L'6 00'¥9%'9Z9 66'80L'ELS 9L°6T1'690'C €T'rLS'665'T 00°000'6%2 00000868 00°000°LST'E 00°000°009 000 000 000 000 $ASEYIUNG JUILUISIAU|
00°000°TLZ°0T 00'000'096 | 00°00008E'T | 00°000°€9T‘Z 00°000'8¥T'T 00°000'86F | 00°000°230'T 00'000°002°Z 000 00°000'09€ | 00°000°S0Z  [00°000°062 000 SB[BS PUE SDIMIMIBLY JusURsAAU]
|elol aunf Aepy ady ey qa4 ue( 3Rq AON PO ydag 3ny Alng
SLNINLSIANI
15°965"5L 0£'STLT 9E'08p°8Z LT°T6%°9 RE'096°9 90'S0L'E 09°SL1°T 69°869 §5'6£9°7 T I8T0L 9S'ETLT LT6L'L SZ'015°2 s{eol]
ET0LT VY P6'Y8E'T Y v69'ET S6'6ET'Y L9VTSY vLPYYT T0'8¥Y'T 03°88% EE'SBL'T 8T'v06'S ¥S'89T'T 60°20L'Y 75°985'T PajpR|pay anasay (eRads ON - 3sa1atu)
8T'9ZE'TE 9E°OVE'T 06°S8L'YT 2E'ISEC TLSHP'T Z€°092'T 65'LTL 68'60C (443 VO'LLT'E <0'SkS 8T'7LST EL'EZE AjuQ 3353y |epads - 35a193u]
T5'965°SL 0€'S2L'T 9E08Y BT LTTEY'Y 8€'096'9 90'S0L'E 09'SL1°T 69°869 §5'5¢9°¢ EZIST'0T 95°ETL'T LT6LT'L ST'0IS'T SIVL01
s ta il E¥0 S¥'0 LA Laa'] 124°] a4 9’0 Ly 870 150 LyO 0LE6-jued SN
T8'62T 90T LT'0T £9'0T 65°6 T9°0T 2901 L2°0T 98°TE €8°0F S8'TE S8'1E £8°0¢ £586-jued sn
69°81C'E 66'TR 82°STO'T 9E'T8S SSTYE ¥6'0ET E€L'76 6469 wee BETE 80"t 99T TLYT spuniii
&SRS TZ8Y 086V 61°8F 8.6 S6'vr 9L°6f SL°6% 12%:14 €L°6Y [4%:14 TL'6Y 0L 6F 6992 4D 3N
0S°260'2 0LTLT ZE'BLT 7Ll SO'8LT 04°08T 6L°LLT 99°LLT 08'TLT 6E'LLT vST1LT TTLLT 66941 SE9T Q2 @SN
00°7e9 06'2S BTTS £87T8 SL°LY S8°TS £€8°2S tA s 18'7S 60'1S 8L°7S Ly'VS SE6r sdugaes 3(sn
61°285'C 12705 88'9TZ S9'88 88°70T 79S0T £8°6ZT 9L°TS1 L9°6ST LPZ8T 09°9%E S6'18Z BLOTE Qued paiys yad
£2°002°S 130414 64216t o'z €7°96 ETV8 v6'9E S8'LT 09T 000 000 000 000 LTT8i 159431U] Aul-SIB]y3
SS°1ZT'8S BL'ETT 00°L6v'TZ 9€'652'S L0'8Y6'S 89'866'T 0€'905'T L9'LE £0'650'2 SO'LESE Y6 116 E6'TZS9 AN £OLSi# 152433u| AUl-SI|Y3
64792 008 £8°T 100 T€0 100 124 06'C LLY 9% 9L'0 T €60 sa3)43
9Z'TI8'Z P'ST8 85°SPS T0'ELT £5'08T €09TT 6917 61821 66°TTT TZ'91T TS'SZT S$8'6ET SLSPT 13N
|ejoL aung Aey iy ey qed uef g AON PO jdas _ dny A Auedwo)
1S3YILNI

zz0z2/0E/9



CURRENT ASSETS

AT FAIR MARKET VALUE
June 30, 2022
Fair Market Value on
6/30/22
Checking Accounts
Fifth Third Operating Acct $857,591.37
Fifth Third Financial Now acct 1.60% $3,533,278.36
Fifth Third Financial-petty cash $400.00
US Bank $21,844.28
E commerce $53 638.18
$4,466,752.17
Money Markets
Lisle Savings Bank $207,647.57
IMET 233% $966,139.30
The llinois Funds 240% $900,843.36
$2,074,630.23
Ehlers Investments #5707 $303,462.66
Ehlers Investments #8217 $48.03
Coupon
Investmants Purchased Face Amt. 'e Rate YTM Paid FMV Due
Fixed Income
Los Angeles Calif UNI Sch Dist 4/6/2022 290,000.00 100.989 5.00 0.00 296,709.49 $290,000.00 7112022
Lisle Savings Bank 711172018 218,374,38 100.000 250 250 218,374.39 $233,549.65 7111/2022
Los Rios Calif Cmnty College 412172022 165,000.00 100.208 2,00 0.00 186.088.23 $165,061,58 8/1/2022
East Norriton & Plymouth PA 4/21/2022 300,000.00 99.842 083 a.00 300,095.00 $299,773.83 8/1/2022
tLas Banos Calif UNI Sch Dist 4/21/2022 225,000.00 100.758 4.00 .00 228,720.50 $225439.70 8/1/2022
Capital One Bk 8/15/2019 130,000.00 99.900 2.05 2.05 129,892.30 $130,047.93 8/15/2022
UniBank 5/25/2022 250,000.00 99.683 0.65 0.65 249,770.07 $249,621.60 8/18/2022
Enerbank USA 8/30/2019 175,000.00 99,935 1.75 1.75 174,901.25 $174,983.80 8/30/2022
Campbell Calif 6/22/2022 225,000.00 100.644 5.00 5.00 226,464.00 $226,215.07 9/1/2022
United States Treasury Bills 5/25/2022 24,000.00 99.683 000 0.00 23,923.92 $23,931.66 9/6/2022
United States Treasury Nole 3/4f2022 345,000.00 100.652 188 1.88 350,018.95 $345,051.65 9/30/2022
Morgan Stanley Bk 10/3/12019 15%5,000.00 99.950 1.80 1.90 154,922.50 $155,030.74 10132022
Lisle Savings Bank 1/16/2019 225,325.93 100.000 272 275 225,325,893 $234,623.97 2/16/2023
US Bank 9/15/2018 249,999.99 100.000 250 2.50 249,999.99 $249,990.99 6/15/2023
Miami-Dade Cnly 3/24/2022 245,000.00 101.106 5.00 5.00 250,549.01 $245,000.00 71172024
Los Angeles Cnty Calif Pub Wis 412712022 370,000.00 100.878 5.00 0.00 377,686,714 $371.024.12 8/1/2027
$3,619,355.30
Mutyal Funds
Schwab Funds Treas Oblig Money Investor #5707 14,000.00 1.000 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 $400,000.00
Total Holdings $4,019,355.30

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $10,864,248.39




1 :o8eg

06'¢€L 00°00S°T€8°¢ S0°'1,0°8Z¢ 8T9TE1£8T 9¢OPE’T
89°¢L 00°000°008°¢ 00°000°00€ 00'000°008°C 000
0070 00°000°000°T 00°0 000 000
00°001 00°000°008°C 00°000°00¢ 00°000°008°C 000
$'66 00°00S°1¢ SO'1L0O8T 879TE 1€ 9E0FE’]
Sv°66 00°008°1€ $ SOTLOST § 8zoze'le $  9C0PET
aiLx ¥o8phg 3eq Seq
01135png JO %, [enUUY JUaLIN) 0} Jes X Ioug 0] I3 X JUaLIn)) IUO JUAIIND

AJuQ 9a1983y [eroadg - sonuoAady

20T ‘0€ Sun{ SUIpUT STIUOIN SARML, 9Y) 10,1

1o1nsI(T A1e1qry S[sI']

$

SHANHAHYT TV.IOL
HANIATY ¥9HLO TVIOL

aeayIR)) 192
107} WIOJJ IOJSURI] - PAIOINSTY

LSHIALINI TV.LOL

Ppauaey 1sa1juy

00-0891-50-0L
O1-L8SY-10-0L

00-18¥¥-C0-0L
SHNNTAHA

11



1 :08eg

710zl 00°000°s€ 00°0£9°s€ or €b0O°TH 000

LTLT] 00°'005°€ 66'0€1y LEPSYP SSv6h

000 00°0 000 00°000°L1 00°050°S

000 00°0 0009 00°0F 000

TT8Y 00°000°S 66°LLL'S 18°01¥'C SE081

€8°LI 00°000°C 9T'6£8°T 88't¢S S6°LI

66°S81 00°00S 1.'896 $6'626 00°0

LOEY 0070081 T0°0LE°T 86°'SP6 o791
SrpsT 00°000°S (97°30L 1) (Ov'250°LL) (97°'85¢'s)
ST1PS'D) 00°000°S (9T°80L°¥t) (9v°£50°LL) (97°85£°c)

oL 00°005°6S 6t°59+°05 €TOLT vy Y6 ¥3¢€°1

85°89 00°000° 00°99¢°1 SSILE'T 80°6S

vLT9 00005 YL 8Y0T S°896°1 ¥9°8$

ST'SL 00°000°6S SL0SOLY €TOEC T T L9TT

19°90S 00°065°01 66'719%C 78°679°€S 000

69°90S 0006 12°602 70°95P 000

617085 00°00S LSTEE] 9'706°C 000

16'20§ 00°000°01 12°2L0°€T PE 16205 000

07’01 00°000°0€ €98z 80°095°T¢€ 00'0

07501 00°000°0€ T E95°TE 80°096°T¢€ 000

8¢S 00°'59¢°9Z0° TEPETI86°C L8'8TLSLTD €1°6L8°959°T

67°€S1T 00°089°691 8L 105681 0L°L0T°09T LI'6V1°69

O €S1 00°008°08 TLI9P91L [£056'€T1 89'€I¥'TE

65 €ST 00°'S88°SLL'S T80LT'S0L'E $ 98°0L9°T6L'S $  8TIIESSST

ailx jo8png aeq sred
013195png Jo %, [enUUY Jusn)) 0] 183 X I0LI 0] Je3 X JUsIIn)) JIUOA Juauny)

P3199[JoI 2AT9SAY [e102dg ON] - SONUSATY
TTOT ‘0 oun( SUIpuy SYIUOA| SAJOM], 3Y} 10,]

1S ATeIqrT S[sI

jueln) ende)) 104
awoou] 1a1do))

SA - papotnsay - sytn
dxop pajoLsarur) - SYIH

00-€85+-+0-01
00-€LSP70-01
0€-095+-¢0-01
00-0551-€0-01

HNOINI QALOTILSTINN
HNODNI ZSHA TVIOL
Uy 00-0FSI-£0-01
SO JUIPISOY-UON.  00-9¢SH-£0-01
SYoOg 180T Q0-TESH €001

O SSOT/NIVD IZI'TVHIN TVLOL

Uo SSOJ/Urer) PIZIjearuy)

HWODNI XIS3d

00-9T5Y-2T0-01

SINIWLSHANI NO SSOT/NIVD TdZTTVAANI

ANODNI LSHIALNI TVIOL

VDI - pauieq 1S219)u]
JANI - patey 3sarajuy
diop - paureq 1sa199u]

00-9LyP-C0-Sv
00-SL¥-T0-0F
00-CLYY-T0-01

ANOINI LSHIHLNI

dId ALYEdOdd TVNOSIAd TVLOL

- xe], ‘[doy Anadoig jeuosisg
- xe ], ‘[doy Luadoid [euosiog
- xe], Tdoy Lfiredoig [euosiag

00-C9Pp-10-¢¥
00-C9%-10-0¥%
00-19%¥-10-01

XVL INHWADVTdTY ALJHd0dd TVNOSHEdd

SNILANS ALL TVILOL

dxop snpdmg-411,

AAHTXVL TVLOL

YOI - £a9T xe],
SN - K49 xe],
‘d100) - AaaT xeL,

00-SS¥1-10-01
SN'14ANS ALL

00-ST¥H-10-6F

00-¥1¥-10-0¢

00-T1¥+-10-01
AAHTXVL

SHNNIATYE

12



CTSLT 00°SS6°6L1Y  §  €0°'S8L'E6OF $ vrIlO¥TEL  §  ILP60°6S9T
69°€1$°T 00'00S ‘€Y 80°6EV VY 60" VST E60'T $5'800°9
000 000 000 144%4 00°0
12437 00°00S°T ST'866°C 00'988°¢ 009t
v 6E0°TY 00°005°C ¥8'619°1 88'686°670°1 000
aLA 153png e °1ed
01195png Jo 9 enuuy Jualingy 01183 % Jolig 01 183 % JuaIn)) TJUOTA] JUTIN))

Pa103[Ja1 9A10sY [eroadg ON - SONUSADY
TT0T ‘0€ duny SUIPUF SYIUOIA SATIM I, 3Y) 10,

1S ATeIqr [st

SHOANIATT TVLOL

HNOINI dHIOMRRLSTINA TVLOL

&g A sty

S[EMAUY JNONS ISUII]
*d1op) - swoou] WO

00-5651-60-01
00-585¥-10-01
00-18S-+0-01

13



1 :98eg

$6°ST 00°000°598°S 8¢ L16°6CT 0£'802°2TS T 00'9v8°€€T
70'92 00°000°058°S 000 0€'802°2T8 1 00 PFTVET
0070 00°0 000 000 000

2097 00°000°058°S 000 0£'807°72S1 00"V PET
00°0 00°000°ST 8€L16'6TT 000 (00°86¢)
000 00°0 0T PLF S61 000 000

000 000 00'0 000 00°0

000 000 8T €V PE 000 00°0

000 00°000°ST $ 000 $ 000 $ (00°'86¢)

arx jo8png areq] ETCTg
01195png Jo ¢, [enuuy jusLmy 0] Tea X Iollg 031 Jea X jusaim)) (JUOTA] JUSIIN)

K[uQ 2AI1959Y Te10adg - sesuadxy

rérdird .Om aunf m::.uﬁm SIUOIA SATOM T, oY) 104

101s1(q A1eIqry o[si]

$

SNHAIXH HAYHSHY TVIDEdS TV.LOL
SLSOO NOLLVAONHTY TV.LOL

UONBAOUSY JOLISU] 00-198¢-59-0L
walorg uoneAOUSY  (0-SL95-§9-0L
SI1SOO NOLLVAONHA

dINOT ANV AONVNALNIVIN TV.LOL

Sunnsuo)d  00-pL95-$9-0L

juswdinby 2 smymng  (0-1L95-59-0L
SWAISAS AJIN0SS  (0-L995-$9-0L

sndwe) pue A1oed  00-9995-02-0L
SASNAIXH LNHWIINOH ANV HONVNALNIVIA
SHSNHIXH HAYHSTY TVIOAdS

14



1 :08eq

05°€8 00'0SS°LT 8L°6£6°17 T6'€S9°p1 6£°7€6
8LLL 00'00€°LT 60°6ZV'LT €S PETIT 8T ¥o¥°1
L6T8 00°00L°LE 79°0€1°sh 68'8LT'1¢ 10v19C
€101 00°059°9T 86'889°¢ 17°TE0°LT 70°S68°1
06'98 00'000°SLT L9'8TTLST L6'PLOTST 68 VLY ET
L8 00'005°9¢€ 90'96£°¢¢€ £7'9€8°1¢ 09'885°C
£9°¢8 00°008°12 £€°LL9°0T LE086°LT S6°LTF']
68°C8 00°005vE 96°05S°LT 09'965°82 LI'ELY'T
€578 00°00S°SH 67 £8%°0F ¥9'40S LE I+ €L8°C
LL6 00°000°LE €0 1TI°6E £6'951°9¢ 9L'TIT'E
£8°9% 00000 88 1€7°C 9€'¢L8T 000
000 000 000 000 000
£8°9% 00000 8% 1€T°C 9¢'€L8'] 000
66°63 00°000°90¢ 79°075°98¢ SO¥9E'SLT 9$'868°7T
#8°€6 00°008°C £9°6SHT T$°LTIT LTELT
01°59 00°008°C T€EPLT $8'7T8°1 8L TET
£EH01 00°009°C IP9LLT 1S°TILT $6'€ET
05101 00°0St°S 08'950°9 98'1£5°S LL'LSY
96 00°05£°C 94°S€ET 9L'61TC 86781
9L°06 00°000°SS PEYPL Y9 6S'L16°6Y 68°959°¢
LTLL 00°005°6€ 05°SOP 1€ 8t 7TS0¢ $'61+°C
¥$68 00°005°T¢ ¥L'0Z6'v¢ PLYITOP L8006'E
$6°T6 00°000°L6 £6'8TE Y6 6E'TLL6S PE'8P8°L
83°€6 00°000°LY 0T'ESL'bh SCTTIVY 0T 158
0116 00°000°292°C SL'9S91E1°T 78°00L°090°C £0'S6L°T81
L6'T6 00°000°SL¥ €079V 95t 20°219'THb 1S°LLS €
€798 00'000°LLT STHISGLT 68°L1P'6€T €' 636°81
2978 00'000°0S¥ 09'86£°89¢ 16'+6L°08€ 99°708°C¢
IL'68 00'000°08S £1'849°€9S 8T 91£0TS 1+'8€T°¢S
0L'66 00'000°08F $  bPLESS LOP $ TL6SS'SLY $ TOLITY
arLx jo8png 3eq eq
0] uvxﬁﬁm mo .X_ Tenuuy uﬂogmv & .F.DH Hﬁ 0} Iea X «QOEO JIIOIA JuaLIn’)

P9109[J31 3AI0SIY [e102dg ON - sesuadxyg
20T “0¢ dun{ SUIPUT SYIUOI SA[OM ] A1} 104
1011 ATeIqry ofsi |

‘SAI9S Yo9], - asuadxq JHINI
SOOIAISG MINO & - asuadxy JUINI
SAIG JUpY - asuadxy NN
utwpy - asuedxyg JINI

sasuadxy ¥)II [®10L

uone[moIr) - asuadxyq VOLI
"SAISS O3] - asuddxyg VOIA
S20IAIRS N0 X - 9suadxy vDIA
"Alag NPV - dsuadxy yOIA
uupy - asuadxy vOLI

SHGOUSg JFelS IO [E10L,

JJPIS - JUSWASINQUIIDY uonIn g,
uonesuadwo)) yuswkodwau

"SUJ [eIUS(] PUe YI[edl [eI0L

omyy - “su [ewe(d

Yoo - "suJ e

SA - 'SUJ [Blud(q

AISS NPV - “SUJ [BIUS(]
UIWPY - "SUJ Jejus(]
o117y - 'suf ‘dsoH

yosa] - 'sul "dsoH

SA - 'suf "dsoy

‘AISS JNPY - syl “dsoH
urwpy - ‘suf “dsoyq

06-8795-01-01
0£-8295-01-0v
0T-8795-01-0+
01-829S-01-0V
sasuadxg TINI

09-S795-01-St
06-S29¢-01-St
0€-ST95-01-5F
0C-ST95-01-S%
01-S79¢-01-St
sosuadxy VOIA

01-9¥95-01-01
00-9¥9¢-01-01

s|jauag JjeIs Pm|mo

09-7795-01-01
06-2296-01-01
0€-2795-01-01
0T-T295-01-01
01-2795-01-01
09-1795-01-01
06-1795-01-01
0€-1295-01-01
0T-1295-01-01
01-1295-01-01

‘Su] [ejua( pue WesH

saLE[eg [e10L

SINOY "F9Y - UOTeINOIID)

oY "§9Yy - 5921A19G [eOTUYII,
SINOF *J9Y - SOOIAIG YINO X
SINOH ‘80Y - $901AI9Q JINPY
SINOH "F9Y - SARNSIUNUPY

09-£095-01-01
06-€095-01-01
0£-£095-01-01
02-£095-01-01
01-€095-01-01
saLe[es

SLSOD HHAOTdNA

SASNAIXH TIV

15



01°26 00°000°cP v6'T81°ch LY T09°6€ TIELY T
€199 00°000°9 TE'E66°C 78°L96°¢ $L°079
6£°95 00°006°T 8L°899°] LETLOT 007091
£¥'S6 00'000°01 79°0£L°6 60°EPS6 SY'TL
LT06 00°'005°S 1S THL'Y £L'¥96'Y I¥'6¥S
8716 00°00€°Z¢ 09° €181 07 €8¥'6T LYLYS Y
61°6S 00°000°T L9YE9 L8'16S 09°€01
66°€6 00°008°S 88°890°9 9¢1LT'S LS'8IT1
0L L6 00°000°L] 98'GE9°L LS'609°91 00'62T°¢
6T 00°00S°S 61°HLOY or' 010y 000
LY'T8 00°019°L5T 99'€L¥'3TT €CEPPTIT 89°'165°6C
$8°SL 00°00S°8LT 98'99.°651 €0°66€SE1 09'92€°CT
$5°88 00°000° £5°208°¢ P IPS'E ¥8°6L7
€T 18 00°000°0L 18'€£5°19 19°868°9¢ 6T 9ET°LI
L1°0L 00°000°01 0€°L8T9 66'910°L LEOVOT
61°9L 00°000°0F 00°058°cy 00°SLF0€ 00°001°1
L9'S9 00°005°‘6¥ TTEPL GE 00°L0§°Z¢ 01$9L°C
00°001 00°000°S 00'058'v 00°000°S 000
6€°L6 00°0T1°6L 08'90L°89 0 Ph0°LL 80°$9T°L
007001 00°005°1 816671 00°00S°1 00°05C
1+'26 00'000°0S 87°091°1¥ 0$°€0T 9t Z1°0S0°S
60°95 00'006°C 6v'0v9°1 $9°979°1 £SVHT
€eEel 00°005°L IT°€08°L 00°000°01 79°CEl
¥6'98 00°000°01 ¥$°€6£°6 S1'+69°8 18°2€8
00°002 000181 00°018°1 00°079°¢ 000
00°001 00°00¥°S 00°00¥°S 00°00¥°S 00°0St
05°06 00°000°LL8'T LT689°TEL'T 9L'SLL'€09T 91°99¢°LTT
1S°L8 00°000°0¢1 SETS0°SST 95°79LETT 89°L£T7°8
SO'76 00°008°02 88°798°6T 10°€95°61 96'TEE'T
aix s8png g areq
0] aomﬁbm .wo .X. ﬂmﬁﬂdz& uﬂv.r:d 01 Jed X Hofnw Q] Ied A «ﬂub—.—U E\QOE uﬂu.ﬂﬁo

Pa100[Ja1 9ATaS9Y [e10adg ON - sesuadxy
TT0T ‘0€ dun{ JUIPUF SYIUOIA SAJOM I, 37} 10,]

1010SI(T ATeIqUY ASIT

sariddng Surssaoorg
sorpddng uayorsy
sorpddng 1a1do)
sorddng [eusiepy 01D
soriddng 20130

Sunuug pue a8elsod e10],

Supuug

AJog [eroadg a8eisod

NNpY - "Aldg *dadg/Funurig
Suiddiyg pue a3e3sog

00-LT1LS-ST-0T
00-91LS-5T-0t
00-S1LS-SC-01
007 1LS-ST-01
00-€146-SC-01
soypddng

00-TILS-ST-01
00-TILS-€T-01
01-0TLS-ST-01
00-01L5-6T-01

Sununyg pue a8e1s0g
SHSNAJIXH ONILLV IO

SLSOD DNIATINE TVLOL

sareday] pue 2ouUBUUIEA [2I0 L

[eaowsy gsiqqy

IO\ "IUOD) UON-SITRday/IUTeAL
ng ‘siredal juan-siredayurey
‘AI3§ odeospueT - “IU0)) IR
TAISS JUIBJA] - SIORIUOY) JUTEJA]
OVAH - sioenjuo)) Juiejy

00-$995-02-01
00-+995-0T-01
00-€996-07-01
00-7996-0T-01
00-1995-0C-01
00-0995-0T-01

sireday] pue soueuLuIe]A]

SonImN [BI0L

UOZLI2A
JLII9IY - SSuINN

IR % JOMAS - SO
Sedy - ssunnn

Quoyd - SANIH)

1ONI

J9PIAOI] 991AIDG 19TIRU]

00-9596-0T-01
00-£595-0C-01
00-7$95-07-01
00-£695-02-01
00-2595-0T-01
00-1695-0T-01
00-0£95-0T-01
semIm

SLSOD DNIATING

SISOD FHAOTdNA 18101
sasuadxy JIINI [e10.L

uonenony) - asuadxg TN

09-8795-01-0%

16



000 00°000°1 000 000 000
vTST1 00°62¢ 0005t 00°509 00°0
LI9Y 000051 00°S0L 00°00L 000
06°0T 00°005°C 0070 s 000
L8P 00°000°T 1Z'1¢¢€ 1L°8%p $6'16
96C¢ 00005y 9.908°1 10°€84°1 LO0TI
re 81 00°005°T STTE SO'SLT 00°0
€6°9L 00°000°t 00°6v€'E 00°190°¢ 00°0
19°06 00009591 L$'ST9°GET 99°950°0S 1 T6'SYLT1
6756 00°00L°L 89°15T°L TULEEL $9°91¢
0£'201 00°00L°8 00°059°8 000068 00°0
3S°'1L 00°000°9 85°L89°C 00°S6ZY 000
1,88 00°00S°L 86'6€TL LS'€59°9 ¥9°€19
79°0L 00°000°8€ #1°500°%¢€ £E7E8°9T $L'89T
6L'STI 00°000°9L $8°7€6°8S PI'L66°LY €THRI'01L
LO'6Y 00°0009 67999 00°t6°T 00°0ST
7SS 00°00L 08¥1¢ SLT8E 5971
£P 1€ 00°000°S 1 STI86TT SLEILY 000
6L°SE1 00°SZEIS 002210 00°€69°69 000
8THII 00°000°6 00'¥6L°L 05°$8Z°01 000
£€°€E 00522 000 00°SL 000
80°¢Y1 00°000°0F 00'822°0¢ 0S'TET'LS 000
007001 00001°C 00°001°C 00'001°C 00°0
£9°58 00008611 78°1£8°¢6 05°€78°201 78'S0T°61
20°89 00°00L°8 LE969°E S8'LI6'S 76961
87°6¢ 007005 86°881 1¥°961 L6'S
80°7L 00°000°9 TCIEP'T Y0'STE Y $6°06¥
908 00'008 19°S6 67°20F 000
SLSIIT 00'00Z 0S°TS1 0S°LET 0070
108 00°00$°1 9878 19°9$L 00'0
95°68 00°008°8L S8 ITLIL SPTTFLY SLI9TT
L99 00'00+°C1 89°€0P'8 L6TLTS 00987
alx 1e8png e sreq
0] aunﬁzm .«o .Xu. Tenuuy’ uﬁu.-.snu. 0} Ted X uo_u.m 0] Jed X uaImp) YIUOoA uﬁobsu

¢ :98eg

P2103[J21 2AIaSIY Te10adg ON - sosuadxyg
720T ‘0¢ duny Surpuyg SYIUOA SA[IM ], Y} 10

s A1eiqr a[st

SO9ISTUT, - SOOUIIOJUO))
998N, - sen(]

Jes - (pd o)) Suiurer]
awdo[aaa(q JJels
uonIS099y/2INqLI] /[eLIOWSIA]
el - $90ULIsuo))

es - sBunesy

[es - seng

INHINJOTIATA THNNOSHAd

SHOIAYHS "TVIILOVILNOD TV1OL

3IAISS [[01Ke]

29, JIpNY - [EMOBIUOD)
dremiyog Sununossy
sjuelnsuo)) Aouady JUSUI)SIAUL
M ATRIqQIT - SOAIS TUO)) JouQ
1SSV 991 -SOAIS IUOD) IO
UIWPY - SIOTAISG NUO)) IO
Aouady UoT09A[0D

§901AJ0¢G [eS2]

0L-L8LS-SY-01
0L-98LS-S-01
00-88L5-01-01
00-L8LS-01-01
00-98L5-01-01
00-68L5-0-01
00-18LS-01-01
00-€8L5-0%-01

00-1LLS-5¢€-01
00-0LLS-6¢°01
00-69L5-5¢-01
01-69L6-6¢-01
OT-#9L5-S€-01
00-€9L5-S¢-01
00-T9LS-6€-01
00-T9LS-5€-01
00-09L5-5€-01

SHOIAMAS TVALOVILINOD

HONVINSNI TVIOL
ouﬁ&uzwﬁu QEOU m.uox.s kf Oouvm bw -Omuo 1
puog A1BION  (00-TSLS-0€-01
([ued-11v) ofeweq Apadory  (0-15LS-0€-01
Spuog AN[PId  00-05.5-0£-01

SHSNHJIXH ONILVIHdO TVIOL
81500 SuneradQ PYQ [BI0L

[9ABI] [B007]

HONVANSNI

ST-HCLS-ST-01

sal1ey) yueg SI-€CLS-ST-01
Sunuug YYD 00-€TLS-STOT
fejusy xog Nsodaq L1oyes  S1-7TLS-ST-01
Sumsiand  00-61LS-$C-01
sys0)) SuneredQ 18410
sopddng Teio],

so11ddng 10)ndwo))

00-81L5-SC-01

17



S8vL 00°000°01 6T°LS8'S 90°S8Y L 0S°LSTT
8'8L 00°000°SZ1 TT1PS98 6L'875°86 61°966'
Ly'v8 00°00L°0bC SEPS8°50T €6°1Z€°€0T LT°€60°9T
S6'9% 00700181 vrTer1l 0T L6¥°8 OV Eve
6£°¢8 00°00S*vL 61°68719 98°819°€9 89'165°S
€8°L8 00°001°98 6£°868°L9 15°619°SL LS'TSLOT
000 000 §S°LS 000 00°0
90°t6 00°000°FS LY'§95°6S 00'¥ST 08 96°'LS0°8
£9°99 00°000°8 I€1S€9 9€'TEE'S 0S'L¥'1
01°821 00°005'8¢€1 6€°S0L0T1 EI61Y LLI L1°90T'89
LTL8 00'000°CT v6'9L8°81 TS'661°61 98'6LEC
6€°5T 00°000°T 8C°PE9 £6'¢ST 000
98°68 00°08Z°0C 6L'1TS'LT [€°€TT81 98°6LET
2e001 00°0TL LS0CL 8TTTL 000
6V’ €L 00°00S°€ 81'80T°€ 01°2LS°T 000
7801 00700 $0°209 88°GL 000
60°¢8 00°00L 00004 $9°66S 000
$8°0L 00°00L St'60S £6'56¥ 000
99°001 00°00L 1€°L69 Y9 70L 000
00001 00°00L 8C°669 0000, 000
PLLET 00°000°¢T1 LT'079°86 1S°LP9*SST 1£928°C9
9L°LS 00°000°01 98°'T6L 66'SLL'S 00°86¢
PT8L 00°000°05 £7°€00°'LY TO'611°6€ 0F'9€L01
L6°80T 00°000°€S 8147805 0S°TSLOTT 16'169%S
75°8¢ 00°57S°81 TTYSL9 LU'SETL 10°C1¢
00¥ 00°000°T 0008 86'6¢ 000
000 00°000°T 000 000 000
dLA 1e3png aed ed
01135png Jo ¢ [enuny JuaImny 0] 183 X Iolid 01 Jea §_juoLmn)) IUOA Jus )

y 08eg

Pa192[Ja1 9A19s9Y [eroadg o) - sasuadxyg

TT0T ‘0 Sunf SwIpug SYIUOI 2A[3M |, 341 J04

10L0SI ATe1qrT O[SI']

[euolssajoid - saseq(]
Saseg(] PASUSOLT 19UISU]

syood [&10]

AR NNPY - sy00d Joy
uonoLy UGS ANPY - syoog
uonjoL,] ucN - sjoog

AISS YR, - syoog

AISS INO X - syjoog
SH/AveInr]

S1SOD LNAWCINOI TV.LOL
s[eluay pue smedayaurejy dinbyg [ejo,
nuopuopN-1dayurey dinbyg

1M qrT-nuo)-1daypurepy dbg
1N 2Feisod-Teusy

01-7L8S-05-01
07-6985-05-01
saseqeje(]

0T-.985-05-01
01-6985-05-01
01-¥985-06-01
05-£986-05-01
0€-£986-05-01
07-£985-05-01
syooq

VIAdN AdvddI'l

00-9185-81-01
00-¥85-81-01
00-£¥85-81-01

sfejusy pue siedsyjurepy dinbg

wowdmby Jouly fe10],

o11)) - dinbyg Joury

$301AI9G Yoo, - dinbg Jourpyy
mno X - juswdinbyg Iouijy
S90IATRG JNpYy - dinbg J0uIAl
uonensuwpy - dinbyg rourpyy

wewdmby tofep w0,
Lyroe

ASofouyoa],
(d10D) yurey sueod

09-€T85-81-01
0S-€T8$-87-01
0€-£78$-8-01
0C-£T8S-81-01
01-£78S-8101
juswdinbyg Jourpy

01-7085-8+-01

01-£085-8%-01

0T-1086-81-01
yuswdmby Jofejy

S1SO0 INJIWIINOA

NAWJOTIAFA TANNOSIHd TVLOL

sa9)sTu ] ~Sururel],
$2918NI], - SSUResN

0L-68L5-51-01
0L-88LS-5+-01

o]
-



¢ :98egq

82°90C 00°000°S€ 66°979°S€ 69°L61°TL LO060°8€
000 000 000 0070 000
000 000 0070 6T SIF91 6T S1P91
71021 00°000°s€ 00°0£9°s¢€ Ov" EP0TH 8L°SE6°L
000 000 6691 00°6€LE1 00°6EL°ET
78°L8 00°000°9¢ T6'L61°EE PSHI191E 6L'TTY'S
¥$°0¢ 00°00S°L 0S'TLY L 9¢06L°E $8°6t¢
LO6E 00°00$°S 00°00°S €9°8P1°C $8°6bE
60°Z8 00°000°T 0S'TLE'T €L 1H9°] 000
£9°L6 00°00$°8C TPSTL ST 81'+T8'LT ¥6TLO'S
8Y'€8 00°005°9 TLTTTS IP'9Th's 61°STHT
TLE6 00°000°1 $€°699 61°LE6 9T°6L
17101 00°000°01 00°000°8 8T IPT01 $0°566'1
06201 00700011 SEEESTT 0E61€°T1 SYELS
$9°L8 00°055°L19 £9°590°bES 97'66T°1¥S LO66TVE
SS'P8 00°058°99 98'¥61°€9 SE'815°9¢ 16'1S0°T
£S°0L 00°000°¢ LY L6LY L6'STT'T 000
86°9¢ 00°00¢ 10vLY 16'TE1 000
68°8L 00°05€°6€ 6£°L08°SE S6°EH0°TE 16'TS0°T
LL96 000004 66S11°TT 7$'5TT'ET 000
61001 00°000°091 99'GLT°T91 86°20€°091 000
10°001 00°000°Z6 000 10°900°C6 000
86766 00°000°SS €CSLT YT 61'886%S 000
8701 00'000°¢T £€°000°61 8L'80€°C1 000
LLO8 00°000°0ST 9L°0¥L 01 00951121 66'€ST L
$6°001 00°000°S1 STTHEOL ST THIST 00°0
aix js8png eq Bl
0) uouvsm .wo .Xv Tenuuy Hﬁu.ﬁﬁU 0] 182 X hoﬁ.m 0] Jea X Run) aﬁmoz uarny)

Pa103[Ja1 2AIASIY [e10adg oN - sasuadxyg

TT0T ‘0 dun{ 3uIpug SYIUON SA]OM L 3U3 10

IS ATRIqET ST

NHdXH HHVSN AdLITILSHA 'TV.LOL

juswike Tediound 1991
asuadxd 1sa19)U]

el ende)) 10 - pAoInsYy
SYID - PIROLIsay

08-€865-08-01
08-T865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01

SHSNHIXHT HOVS A4 LOMYLSHY

SYHAVEY ANV SWVID0Ud TVIOL
S90IAISS SI9pESY Je10]

"AI9S INO X - SOOIAIOG Iopeay]

"AI9S NPV - S30IAIDG Iopedy]

swesdord [el0L

suonRRY Aunuuio))

Sunosjrepy AUIUO

ymno A - sweidord
$301AIDG JNPY - swesSoid

0€-0v65-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01
SAJIAIOG SIOPRY

06-1£65-09-01
0t-1£65-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
01-1£65-09-01
swelfoig

SHOIAMAS SHHAVHI ANV SWVIODOUd

VIAIN AIVAEdIT TVIOL
KISAT[S(] 90(]/S[eOTPOIIad T8I0,

TUOTI23[[0)) JOIJ - S[RIIPOLId]
MO A - S[eJIPOLIRg

Ala§ NPV - S[eJIPOLId]
AIDATD( TmomwInoo(q

08-0065-05-01
0€-0065-05-01
07-0065-05-01
0Z-1L8S-05-01

KI9AI[2( o0(7/S[EOIPOLIad

STRLISJEIA] [ENSIA -0IpOY [E10]

Juu0y) [N
ARSNUPY - SHEIN A-V
AIdS INOA - SN A~V

0Z-6685-05-01
01-6685-05-01
0€-0685-05-01

S[RLIJEIA] [ENSIA -OIPIY

saseqele(] [e10L

AIDS N0 X - sOsBq(]

0£-€L86-06-01

19



L6F6 00016 TH1°L LY TIT 19T 99°6££°78L9 LUOSEbEY
00°001 00°000°008°C 00°000°00¢ 00°000°008°C 000
007001 00°000°008°C 00°000°00¢ 00°000°008°C 00°0
TL'16 00016 THE Y LETIT196°E 99'6££°786°E LT0SEVED
£5°66 00'000°ST 00°0 T9188°C1 8 01T
£6°66 00°000°sT 000 79'188°¢1T 85012
arx °8png 3eq eq
0] 195png Jo 9, [enuuy JusLn)) 0] Je3 X I01LJ 01 183 X JUa1Iny) YIUOJA JUaLm))

Pa1231J21 941953y [e10adg ON - sasuadxyg
Z20T ‘0€ dunf SUIpUF SYPUOTA] SA[IM I, 3Y) 10,]

10LSI ATeIqr] O[St

SHSNAdXH T1V TV.LOL
O SYHASNVUL ONILVIIdO TVLIOL

0A1080Y [e10ad§ 0} Joysul],  08-+865-08-01
100 SYTISNVIL ONILYITdO

SNVUL dO ODXH - SHSNAdXH TVLIOL
AONEDNILNOD TVIOL

Aouagunuo) 00-6665-06-01

ADNADNILNOD

20



) :abeyq

60°9¢€LL

c0¢c8

le° L6l

£6'66¢€

$9°991

00 0bY'¥

00°000°L

09

ocecl

6€100°L

19'8€8°C

S0'6¥9

298¢

2566L°L

nowy ypai

00°006'

60°9¢L°L

[AVRX:

Lg'i6l

€6'66¢€

¥9'991

00°0v¥'y

00°000°L

LLY
LT°LS

ocel

Sso'L€l
¥e'298

29'8vl
66'689'C

8eve
L9v19

12K}
80°¢LE

2566L°L

junowy 319eQ

asegQ pesuadi Jeulaiy|

a|qeAed sjunoooy
salddng Buissasoig

s|geAed SjUNoIdY
salddng Buissasold

a|qeAed S)UNOJIY
uonoI UON - $y00g

9|qeded sjunoooy
uon2l4 Uop - syoog

o|qeded sjunodoy
sayddng Buissaooid

s|qeAed sjunooay
U083 - s8N

s|qefed sjunoooy
deospue - "juog ep

ajqeded sjunoosoy
salddng Buissasoid
914 usa 1 AINpY - s$)joog

alqeled sjunoooy
Al8g UINoA - ooy

s|qeded sjunodoy
sayddng Buissaosoid
uoldl4 Uop - syoog

a|qeled sjunoooy
saljddng Buissasoid
uol2id UoN - syoog

ajgeAed SjuUNooOYy
salddng Buissaosoiy
uoInoI4 UON - Sy00g

ajqeded sjunoooy
so|ddng Buissasoid
Al8G JInpy - $4009 18y

a|qeled sjunoooy
Yoo ] -SOAIS JJUOT JBYI0D

uonduoseq N0y

02-6985-05-01

00-0192-00-0L
00-21.5-S¢-01

00-0192-00-0i
00-L1L49-G2-0)

00-0192-00-0}
01-¥985-06-01

00-0192-00-0L
01L-¥985-06-01

00-0192-00-01
00-214G-G2-01

00-019¢-00-0L
00-6596-0¢-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-2995-02-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-/14G-G2-0L
01-5985-06-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-£985-05-01

00-0192-00-0L
00-£145-G2-0L
01-¥985-0G-01

00-0L92-00-01
00-2128-52-01
01-+986-06-0L

00-0192¢-00-01
00-/1.9-S¢-01
01-+986-06-01

00-019¢-00-0L
00-21.G6-9¢-01
0¢-198G6-06-01

00-0192-00-0L
00-€9.6-9¢-01

al Junossy

Js81B7) % qor

oowe(q
s|age]

201nog 2s1q 19edwo)
Buissaaoid

22.nog 081 Joedworn
syoog olpny

221nog 281 1oedwo)
SV - sjeusiey

221n0g 281 1vedwod)
Bujssasoid

p3wo)
22/22/9 niyy abesn

adeaspueT leag
adeospue

(eozeris) Jojhe L g oxeg
Buissadold '3 Uonal - sHoog

(z182¥epT) Joihe L g Joxeg
SA - $joog

(2851 L1¥1) JojAe] g Ja)eq
Buissanoid 1 syoog olpny
(251¥€€07) 10jAe L B J2¥Eg
Buissasoid g 211D
(ee¥eT2gD) Joike | g Joxeg
Buissasoid g suonenunuo)
(egee2zsD) loihe] @ taveg
Buissadsold g suonenuijuo)
"ou| ‘aqopy

asuaaI eqopy

uonduasag aur

z20Z ‘L AIne - sjqeded sjunoddy
Jo1siq Areagi o)si

1-2289810001

0060+08SLe

16108

06108

4108

€108

(A4 gAY

o801

Z20€e90

€20€90

€20£90

€c0€90

220€90

22090

999105022

# IND/3310ALY

00843

oowaq

2Inog 2s1] pedwo)

2Jnog 9s|g Joedwo)

21nog 9s1Q oedwon

21nog osi 1oedwo)

p3wod

adeospue] Jeag

(zozerys) 189

(Z18zber) 189

(z8s1L21LPT) 129

(esiyee0) L'eg

(eevezzsD) 189

(egeezzsD) 189

'ou| ‘sqopy

al JopusA

89°1€:00:9) e 22/9/L

21



Z :obey

00°GZe

[ASEATA ]

00°001

00'g.

00°0G1

00°00L

00°6L

00°061

0000l

00°001L

08'g8¢

66'0LS

002592

00°006°

8L°91L°C
T9'96E'y
16°0L0°0L
€0°65E'y

00'See

09'2G8

00'059°¢
89'l26'e
r1'€28'9

0000l

00°G.

00061

00001

00'6L

00°051

00°001

00°001

08¢8e

66'0L9

00289

junowy }paly junowy jiqeq

yoa] - 'suj "'dsoH

SA - 'suj ‘dsoH

‘Aleg Jnpy - 'suj ‘dsoH
uiwpy - "suj "dsoH

a|qeied sjunooaoy
uol}oI4 UON - ooy

a|qeded sjunoooy
salddng Buissadoid
MBS YINOA - syoog
ARG JINPY - $j009 §9Y
o1 US| NNPY - s3o0g

a|qeded sunoooy
HEIS - s9nQ

s|qeied SIUN0JDY
@9Isni] - sanQ

s|qehed Siunoady
4els - seng

s|qeied Siunoaoy
HEIS - seng

s|qeded SIUN02DY
@alsni] - senq

s|qehed sjunosoy
HelS - senQg

s|qeded Sunoady
uels - sang

a|qeded Sunoaoy
Je1s - seng

a|gehed sunodoy
feAowiay ysiggny

a|qeded SiUN0DY
suo Aouaby Juswsaau|

ajqeled sunoaoy
"JUlB - S10BIJUOD I

a|qefAed suNosdy

uonduosag JUNosoy

06-1295-01-01
0€-1295-01-01
0¢-1¢95-01-01
0l-129¢-0l-01

00-0192-00-01
01-¥985-0G-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-£129-92-01
0€-€989-09-01
02-29859-09-01
01-698G-09-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-£84G-0t-01

00-0192¢-00-01
0/-9819-G-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€8.G-0v-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€8.G-0¥-01

00-0192-00-01
0/-98/9-G%-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€8.5-01-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€8.5-0¥-01

00-0192-00-0L
00-€84G-0¥-01

00-0192-00-01
00-999G-0¢-01

00-0192-00-01
01-59/5-G¢-01

00-0192-00-01
00-1995-02-01

00-019¢-00-01

dl Junoosoy

wniwald Ainp

-ou| ‘Adouey)
Adouey|

saoInves Alelq welbuj

Buissaooid g syoog

uonelnossy Aleiqr sioul|
Jelez - san( diystoquusy

uonelcossy Alelqi sioul)|
UUAAA - sang diysiaquiaipg

uonelpossy Alelqr siou|
UnH - sen( diysiaquiay

uolnenossy Aeigi sioul||
alse) - sanq dysequiay

uonepnossy Alelqr sioul
Jpuing - seng diysioquisiy

uolel0ssy Aleiq stouljjt
N - senq diysiaquisy

uoleI00ssy Aselqi sioul||
abed - senq diysioquiapy

uonenossy Aieiqr stoul||
iueizels) - senq diysiaquisiy

"3U| 10019
ysiqany

SISUNBH JUBWISSAU| SI91Y]
Jofeuey JUsWSaAU|

aoueuUsUtel UBD[D 03]
Bues|n

00osgd

uopiduosaq aun

2202 ‘vL AInr - ajqekeq syunosoy

Josiq Areaq aysi

22¢90.L0

Ndd-20.£0¢€

2¢0g00
é6llee
evilee
Lob1ze
¥coiec
vlolee
1660¢C
¥980¢¢c
1€8022
860185.86006
¢20g90

Z8/0l

# WD/e210AU]

HesH diHd D214

Adouey

weibu)

Atesqr stouy)

Aiesq siou)

Areaqr stour|

Aeiqr stounyj|

Aeig stoury

Aresqi siouly|

Aresqry siouyy

Ateuqr stouny)|

10015)

JUSLISAAU| SJBJYT

uea|) 093
(w02) 00Sg3

at dopusp

S2'1€:00:9) Y€ 22/9/L

22



¢ :abey

92°0¢

9G2S

16°G

00°000'S

0STLEL

0088

00'0GZL

09°G0¥

¥L8L

666

12 120'Y

GE'LV6'E

08'051°¢C

05°291°0¢

unowy 31pasn

ocooie
9,02
9G°¢S
16’6

00°000°G

0GCLEL

00'88
00'052°L

09°'60¥
v.'8l
66'6

08618
16°10Z°¢

GE'lVB'E
08'051°C

01'€29'8

unowy yqaq

UINOA - SBDIAIDS Jopeay

a|geAed Sjunoosoy
UYINOA - S82IAISS Jopeay

d|geAed SJUN02DY
YINOA - S80IAISS Jopeay

ajqeded sjunodoy
|anel] |eooT]

a|geAed Sjunosody
Jusjuoy [eybig

al|geAed Sjunosoy

4981 -SOMIS JUOD JBYI0

a|geAed Sjunoady
Al9G JINPY - SjedIpouSd

alqeled sjunoody
OVAH - sjoeljuo) Jule

9|qefed sjunoddy
1UoD UoN-sJiedaypuiepy

s|qefed sjunoday
MBS YIno - syoog

a|qefed s)unodoy
uoloI4 UON - syo0g

ajgehed sjunoaoy
salddng Buissasoid
uoljo14 UON - syooq

sjgefed sjunosoy
no14 UsB AINPY - 3009

e|geAed SjUN0IOY
408 -SOAIG JJUOY JBYl0

ajqeled sjunoooy
a9 - 'su| “dsoH

uonduasaq Junossy

0€-0¥65-09-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-0v64-09-0L

00-0192-00-01
0€-0+65-09-01

00-0192-00-01
Sl-¥2.5-G2-01

00-0192-00-0L
0¢-6689-05-01

00-019¢2-00-01

00-€9/9-9¢-01
00-0192-00-0L
02-0065-05-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-0995-02-01

00-0192-00-01
00-¥999-02-01

00-0192-00-01
0€-€989-09-01

00-019¢-00-01
01-¥985-09-01

00-0192-00-01
00-£1.9-G¢-0l
01-#985-09-01

00-0192-00-01
01-5985-09-01

00-019¢-00-01
00-€9.9-G¢-01

00-0192-00-01
09-1295-01-01

al }unosoy

qn|D uowayod

abenes |iIpm
spy Apanoy

abeneg iV
SHy Apanoy

Japooid uysnr
abeay|iy 8sInquIay

"au| ‘'BALCUBAO

sauizeBbep aaLplang
SUONN|OS 924NOSINQ
Jonieg

9|14 0} s1vAuQ Buipppy 9
Bunse] uonesuusp dnyoeg

ung ayjiniadep
uonduasgng

aU| ‘S9IINIBS
|eSIUBYDDN OOBUON
JoRIUOD 9IIAIBS
"aU} ‘'s9IIAIBS
|esiueyoajp 02BUON
Jreday OVAH

(1622) ade] 1sempiy
SA - $j00g a9

(68z.) ade] 1sampIy
Hnpy - $3009 ad

(88z2) ade] 1sampiy
Buissaoold © syoog Ao

ade] 1sampi
gjdooy

"ou} ‘swaisASoIOIN
uonezyibiq

yifesH diHd OOIdIT

uonduossaq sum

220z ‘vl AInr - ajqefed sjunodoy

Jo1sIq Adeaqi aisi

[AaL4cH)]
€2¢0290
2¢eeloo
¢20€90

LB6ELOCZZON
€0699
228290
50061

gleeerel
[AARVAY

221040

¢cloL0
A TAARTAV]

€co0L

# IND/9210AU|

I ‘eBeaeg

1w ‘eBeneg

I ‘oBeneg

unsnp ‘1810044

aALIgI8AD

22IN0SINO

ung ajinadeN

0oBUOW

00BUO|

L6Z2 ade] 1sempiiy

682, ade 1sampIn

887/ ade] jsampiy

ade] 1sempi

SWIBISASOIOIN

HeaH dIHd 3OIdNIT

al Jopuap

18°1L€:00:91 J& 2Z/9/L

23



¥ :abed

€0°ZEL'I6

00°002°¢

00°002'¢
0oLl

oL'Ll
c0'8lL

co'8l
00'8¥6'C

00'8¥6'C
000le

Junowy Jipa  JUnowy jgeq

€0°ZelL'LB

s|gefed sjunodoy
asegQ pasuadl jsusa|

s|gehed Sjunoooy
redal [usg)-siledayulen

s|qefed sjunooay
[onel] [2007

a|geded sjunodoy
BIq1IT - SOAIS U0 JBYI0D

s|gedAed S)unoooy

uonduaseq Junosoy

00-0192-00-01
0¢-6985-05-01

00-0192-00-01
00-€996-0¢-01

00-0192-00-01
G1-¥2.G6-G2-0l

00-0192-00-01
0i-¥9.9-G£-01

00-0192-00-0L

@l yunosoy

abenbue usiedsues]
|[emauay aseqeleq

S2IINIDG IO
2 Y23Y9 JOOQ ueqingng
SASY

uiglg ueug
obeo asinquiay

d11usanis
saonuag Buunoaay

abeneg |1\

uonduasaqg aul

2202 ‘vL AInp - 9|qeded sjunoosay

ysig Areaqi aisi

€L.8€

CL06¥SNI

€¢eea0

LLEELS

# IND/eJI0AU]

enbue jusledsuel |

100 uequngng

ueug ‘uils

yoniis
(u09) |1 ‘obeneg

Qi Jopusp

¥81€:00:91 1€ 22/9/L

24



85°60'6 sal|ddng Buissasoid ‘sweibold ‘sauoyd jueg pliyl yyid 1029
00002 Aaqqy uoyumoq 01 pI9) umoldn wioi4 (weiboid suea ase|n 0029
05'9/2°1L asua0i7 aseqele( suoneodlgng wniwosuy 6619
cLee abesn SHIOA lldnd Aunog abedn( 8619
€ceol 394 [H0Dd Ainseay] sy} jo juswyedaq /619
or'9cL siieunjoog ooweq 9619
obF'¥€2'C wniwald Ainp 3SIY - [eyueQ ejeq G619
0L L9 Z# 19nI18S 8|81 J0 Ajueliep 77 Buayiely 11eq ¥619
00 00% €# 994 MBI UOONIISU0) Auedwon jsni] pue ajjiL obediyn €619
00'see 189] Wiejy all4 uonuanaid all4 oid 0bedy) 2619
00°00L'2 juB)nsuoy) Ja9foid SO0 1619
0¢'Lpl sajjddng |euojuer "OU| 8J07 ase) 0619
00°0.60} uoijeAouay UspJes) apIS S9N B SIojueld adeospue] Jeag 6819
01°LGL |01U0] 1sad SUOHN|OG }sad uosiapuy 8819
201281 sal|ddng ‘sslWes oapiA ‘s)ooq uozewy /819
09°€0L sublg doiq yoog soiydesneudy 9819
unowy uonduasaq JOPUaA #>09Yy9

¢€1°21286lL jejol qng

9.°2¢£28% qr 4N
6L°97191 €0'606.% H/M JHINI JdINI pPaJipp

90¢€069% d1 voId

€1'€0698 H/M VvOId
20'68.¢¢ £8'2966% Xe} psd 2202/0%/9 WuswAhed xe] 91u0Jjo9|3/Sd 143 VSH
06'L61 2¢0¢2/0¢€/9 - 'Ai8S Hd $9]e10088Y '@ UOWIS pJemoH a/m oiny
L1L8lY PIBYULAA Xe | B3je1S anuaaay Jo daq | VSH
8861059 220¢/0g/9 ssueleg VSH

92'1.99% an vold
0471469 H/M VOId
lev8Lice 58'0v08% Xe] pa4 2202/G1/9 juswhed xe| 2iuoijo8|3/Sd143 VSH
gL8le 220¢/S1/9 - ‘M8 Hd $8]I00SSY °g UOWIS pJemoH a/m omny
69'G86¢ PIBYUIM X 81e1S anuaasy jo jdaq | VSH
CT'88€EE9 220¢/G1/9 seueeg VYSH
junowy dopuap #2949

'ANIL SIHL 1V TVAO¥ddV d33N LVHL SONILIIN qdvosg

z2oz Ainr pue 2zoz sunr N33IML3E AIVd S7719 SHLNOIW ¥ORd

25



00'¥¥0's0Z 2202/L1/9 - S# MmeI(] uononnsuo) pajelodioou| Asowe?) Jajsuei| alIpn
18°1L0E'v8T V1oL
80'80'98 jejol gns
25'9¢2 deog weo4 1081 8snoysiepp 9¢¢9
So'Let abesn asI Jo abeliA Geco
00°'0S¥ 901G Joulaluj Ajyjuo a|sI7 jo abeyip L{44°]
Lo'gle sjodsjoH 2liqnd G ‘sjodsioH yels ¢ UozZUSA €229
G9'Cl sjuswaoe|d Aej anblun (444
0/.°0¢¥ sallddng apeied R 2210 ‘UdYaNy ISI abejueapy sojdeg 12¢9
0000L'L2 JUEYNSUOT) JOS)YdIY sjoaliyaly Aespey ‘sibeN ‘ueysays 0229
00°0vL ¢ NHY Swa)sAg [onuay uoisioald 6129
00'0¢cl sjybr jo7 Bubped g piejjog salfiojouyoa @ ou}99|F joljed 8L29
000002 [eusleN A/ "ou| 'BALIBAD 2129
00°009°L asuaol] dnyoeg ¥ uonejjelsu| Janes SUOIIN|OS 22JN0SINO 9129
0L'€¥9 abesn HJOJIN Sl29
00'¥9 BuIPIOYUNA (1014 su| 87 dnos9 SHI4ON 7129
05 orE’lL adueUsUIEl 10D ‘Wiely Jajiog ‘abueys a4 "0U| ‘S8IIAISS |EDILEL IS OJBUO €129
00'6EL'EL B|1Za1 071 ‘ejizeu [4%4°]
0009 8sea L220 3oUBUI 4 JoIWB.d B)|OUIlN BOILIOYH Lle9
00'FLL sig)ulld lewxsn SUOHN|OS SSaulsng B}|OUlly BDIUOY 0129
00°LLL puadiig Jayoes| inoA Jo} 1S3 BqLuSd0}| BpUB|OA 6029
6.6V ade| oog 00 S1INPOId SAISaYPY JUSH 8029
60°0L1'L Bunoyuop wiepy sSuonpNnjog AJlIN29g S|0JUOY UoSUYoP 2029
00091 Jaded 27171 “omieN edw 9029
6L 'v¥E sqInqiybI ‘sasoH S82IAIaS JIpal) Jodag awoH G0¢9
00°59%°1L aoueudjuiel eiawe) AJunosag ‘1Buno) a|doad suolnjog ABojouysa) abejusH 029
LGEPE'E abejsod g JolvjsmeN ssaud bbeH €029
9€'000'L saljddng 2210 9 weiboid S1oNpoId 92O SAdneny 2029

26



4

"020¢ 12qwia1das Joj saul[Iels MON %LS"SE- LT6°6C A A7 LOV'C 1IN0 P3%23YD SP|OH
%6 0€- 100°LE 8/G°€S G6T'E pade|d SP|OH
SpI|oH Sojeie)/suejod
"SALIPJIIAQ %C8'L 0€6’E Sv9‘e 66€ SEUEREN N PEMIN
yum pagiaw jeusia gy *(jexsia gy %9/ 81- 6TL G88 0 UG S|elI1B N
Aldowuoy) TZOoT |HdY 18IS MON 4 sueo Aseaqijaa1u|
%TC0 917’8 66T°8 91C’8 slamoJlog paJaisi3ay # [e1o]
%ST'6 886'8¢ 6559¢ vLET siamoJiog AjyluoN
%LETY 80V'T 966 G8T pappy spJed Aleiqi] maN
a8ueyd % AlA | ZZ/TT ALA [12/0T AlA| Ie30L 220T Bunf uoljewuoju| Jamodilog
%00°00T 6€ 0 _ 8 _ sinoH a8esn a4emyos Adeuair]
%98 T- 7998y 958‘S6t sy 068°TT 2€9°6¢ uonenda |ejol

%66 V7€ 751'69 8Y¥'TS 0659 0 0659 SUOISSS 924N0SAY/L| |BIOL
%SLCCT TLE L91 29 29 S9ssed 94NIUBAPY WN3Sh|A
%C6°S9T €09°'S LOT'C Y43 743 sqol/suoissas xuueas
%YEEE 668V vL9°€ 08¢ 08¢ IS SSIRIIM
%T9'TT 6SC'Sy STCLE 208’e 708 suido anbiun/adesn aseqeleq
%9L°09 6TEET G878 12T T2T'C su1807 suolssas Yyaa]/4andwo)
%ET'9- 0LT LTV 80V vy e6've 068°TT T0'ee |easiq/iulid-uon + Julid |ejoigns

%050 ¥€9°sL 6SC'SL 199 0 199 [ensiq |elol

%0°66 v¥8°C 6Ct'T 9€T 9€T « Adouey
%LL'S s’y 66LY So€ 0}3 x 19peayssaid
%8999~ 62T ¥88°¢€ 18 18 5% SOUIZESBIN SALIPIBAQ
%8 - €76'TC 8807¢C 66T ¥66°T ejdooy
%6T°L 1S0'vv 6S0'TY S0y ST0'Y SALIPJIIAQ

eIpaA [eHSIq

%8L €~ 990°08T TYTL8T 69.9T 8169 168'6 SA|eloL
%6V €- 86C°T9T GCT/9T 660°ST 186°S 8TT6 Ld SA
%YT9- 89/'8T 9100¢ 0L9T L€6 €€L JUlId-UON SA
%8 TT- 0L¥'T9T 800C8T STt L6y 0SS9 [e301 }npyY
%6C°S- 8vv'L6 688C0T LT6%9 8CLC 66TV ld Ynpy
%80°6T- Te0'v9 61T'6L G6S'V vve'e TGEC JULId-UON }NpY
SIVLOL |[s|emaudy | sinox)doayd
aduey)d % Q1A | TCZ/TTA4ALA | TZ/OZ Ad QLA ge-ung

N

2202 3dunr - 11oday uone|naa) Ajyauoy



‘papuadsns Ajluesodwa) uoizeAousd 03 anp
‘170T J12quiada( JO Se aUI|1e1S MIN

%¥8°€ LIV'ET 0SS°TT 9vT'T suolssas ddy @11 |e3oL
%69°6€  |8EV’S €68'¢ LTS speojumoq ddy @11 |eloL
%08°00T [/9V'LL 6/58€ LT8'L SM3IA 2QN1NOA
%S0°Le  |LV1'09 EVE'LY 86T'ET SMIIA 1
%YT 0 v16'L S68°L 919 sayI7 wesgeisu|
%19 L8 T¢8 L8 SI9MO||04 J91HM |
%9v°€S  [LOSVT €SY'6 €6 (uonndwnsuod aged Ajiep) yoogaie4
39S BIP3IA |BID0S
- 0 0 0 S99puULY
- 0 0 0 sweJdoud paJjosuods s,pualid
%T6'0€  [0SL'SOT 8LL08 T€0TT 8ulp|ing Sul4a3u3 suoJdied
%00°00T (/L 0 0 9oeds 3uesn Suisn sdnoug apisInQ 4o JaquinN
-- 0 0 0 (3unos uosied) asn wooy 3uioin] /Adelau]
asn Ayj1oeq 3IAID
%ST'Ly  |08E'E L67°C 91€ 0 0€T 98 S9IIAJIDS YoBaIINO YIIM PIAIDS suoJled [elo)
%9¢°8L Z8 1% 6 0 L 14 sweJSo.ud YyseasinQ jerog
%¢S°¢E-  |0S0°T 9551 98 98 AJan1|2g SWOH ein panJas suodied
%00°0 9¢ 9¢ [4 [4 s91eq AJaAI2Q SwoH
%b'vIZ |0EE'C 1474 0€2 0 0€¢ 0 SUSIA YyaeadinQ Ag panJas suodied
%00°08T (99 0¢ L 0 L 0 SHSIA YyoeasinQ
S213511e3S 921AJSS YdealinQ

- SS¢ V/N 0 0 0 « SPJeD ssaupuly d11
%LECE  |6CC €LT [4" [4 92IAJI3S AJelON
%69°Lt  |00°96 00°99 00's 000 00's SJNOH J331UN|OA
%9¢ €- 7SLTS 7ESVS 0SL'S ¥¥9'T |SOE‘C  |T08'T SU011SaNY 9JUaJ3)aY
%90°CS eL'er €LE'8 vIET TT 9 9¢8 Tt 0S¢ Sulwwesouid Aq panias suoied |e101L
%ELIIT _|/LVE'T S0S LL 14 14 1§ LT I sweuso.d Jo Jaquinp |ejol
%1288 v’ 9/T'T 0S€ 0S€ S99pusny
%00°0€ €T o] 1 1 (auana g7 9joym HYMAITIEN ‘DSY ‘PHWINS) SYUSAT 011
%2v°1S 989 L8€ [4 0 44 S99puUsnNy
%LS'8C |9€ 8¢ [4 0 [4 Joyiny/iayeads/1awiosiad
%68°€9¢ |TI€T 9¢ | ¥4 S 0 91 S93pusny
%0S°£L8V |V 8 9 € 0 € swes3o1d ASojouydsa ] /191ndwo)
%0ty [€19'6 499 106 9 9 978 €9 S99pusny
%SS'CLT |TST'T 6S¥ 89 T 1% TS 4 sweigoud paiey|ioe jeis

sa13s13e1s Juang Aleuqri

a8ueyd % | Z¢/TZA4 QLA | TZ/0ZAI QLA | TVIOL [Adesaud [241D/SL | yinop | ynpy bpim Aeign

20T dunf - SJ1IS11e1S IIAISS pue weaSoud - puIsIg Aeaqiy 3jsn




Lisle Library District -
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project E] EGS

July Board Report (7/8/2022)

A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 6/15/2022)

Signage review with the Village.

e Construction is progressing.

Exterior wall openings created for new entrances.

South side stormwater piping adjusted for new south entrance.
North side sanitary piping work complete.

Door frame installation and electrical connections progressing.
Foundation excavation marked out and to begin week of 7/11.
Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (M/E/P) rough-in is progressing

ookrwd -~

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 1 www.CCSdifference com

29



Lisle Library District

North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

July Board Report (7/8/2022)

B. Project Schedule Summary - Schedule Risk

Camosy'’s latest project schedule shows phase 1 completion in September. Phase 2 shows

completion in January 2023.

Resolving found conditions (mechanical, electrical and plumbing above ceilings) has caused a
potential one month schedule impact. Trending toward phase 1 completion in September in

lieu of August.

There remains lead time risk for items such as lighting, elevator, metal doors, etc. The project
team has a ‘schedule’ set for before the next Board meeting to confirm lead times and plan the

move between phase 1 and

phase 2.

Master Project Schedule - Executive Summary

Months

# of working months;

8 '8 19 n:n: B

14

15 ¢ 16 : 17 ¢ 18 : 1 © m : A

manth|

Y2 YN YN 4 50 6N

7

8{22; 9n 10!22; 1/ 12{22; 13 B 33

Permitting

Contractor Procurement

Construction Phase

Pre-Construction / Mobilization

Phase 1 Construction - West Side of Building
(including new entrances & sitework)

Phase 2 Construction - East Side of Building

Project Close-Out and Final Move-In

C. Upcoming Activities

e Final flooring abatement to be scheduled for August.

e Phase 1 to Phase 2 move planning.

e Main sign design concepts to be developed.

¢ Construction is ongoing:
1. Foundations and framing for the new entrances.
2. Drywall completion.
3. North side curb work and paving.

Page 2

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808

www.CCSdifference com

30



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

July Board Report (7/8/2022)

D. Project Cost Summary - Tracking on Budget
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M

Expenditures Summary
Anticipated Cost Update Committed to Date
. Concept Phase {thru 7/8/2022) {thru 7/8/2022)
Project Component
Budget (al s Change from Contracted (8) |Expendit s
Budget ($) ontracte penditures
E-000: Land Cost
E-000.1: Land Cost 30 30 30 30 30
E-000: Land Cost Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
E-100; Bond Cost
E-100.1: Financing Costs 16,000 30 516,000 30 30
E-100: Bond Cost Total $15,000 $0 -$15,000 $0 $0
E-200: Building Costs
E-200.1: Building Construction 35 669,200 35,525,977 5143223 35,370,667 31,028.334] #1
E-200.2: Environmental Remediation 30 46,200 $46,200 $28,200 317,133
E-200.3: Site Utilities 30 30 30 30 30
E-200.4: Permitting and Zoning Fees 60,782 312 500 548 282 32,580 1,110
E-200: Building Costs Total $6,729,9582 $6,684,677 -$145,308 $6,399,447 $1,047,627
E-300: Soft Costs
E-300.1: Professional Service Costs 3324 510 $913,293 511517 534,006 $663.032
E-300.2; Fixtures, Furnishing & Equipment $840 000 31,024 5&9 3184 569 5779064 3199046
E-300.3: Other Owner Soft Costs 30 3338 3338 3338 338
E-300: Soft Costs Total $1,764,810 $1,938,197 $173,387 $1,613,404 $857,473
E-400: Contingency
E-400.1: Owner Contingency $130 208 3177126 513,082 30 30| #2
E-400: Contingency Total $190,208 $177.1246 -$13,082 $0 $0
Project Expenditure Totals $7,700,000 $7,700,000 $0 $7,012,851 $1,905,100
Variance $ from Budget Notes (New Onlylk
#1 Change Order approval commitments and pending change orders.
#2 Contingency balance remaining.
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting:
Categories Invoice # Invoice Value
E-200: Building Costs
E-200.1: Building Construction
Camosy Pay App#4 5 345,592.00
Grand Total L 345,592.00

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 3 www.CCSdifference com



Lisle Library District -
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project CJ Bcs

July Board Report (7/8/2022)

E. Change Order Update

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy - General Contractor) change orders. Changes from
last month are noted in RED text.

Change Order Log Summary

Approved Change Orders: $ 72,958.96
Recommended for Board Approval: $ 30,810.00
Pending Change Orders: $ 30,508.00
Total: $ 134,276.96

Updated Change Order Log

Change Order Current Cost | Notes

COR #1 — Permitting required changes. S 27,243.00 Under Review

COR #2 thru #9 — From previous Board S 63,346.96 Approved to maintain progress on site.
Meetings Reduced from over $16k.

COR #10 — Additional traffic control for S 3,279.00 Approved w/ revisions for additional
north drive aisle closure. equipment.

COR-#11 —Fire- Alarm-Shop-Drawings $ 000 Rejected — $5,013 submitted.
COR #12 — Sound insulation between YS S 690.00 Approved.
TV area and Admin Workroom.

CORH13—ReplaceYSdrinkingfountain S 776600 Rejected. LLD reviewing bottle filter add.
COR #14 — Drywall revision between YS S 4,231.00 Approved to maintain progress on site.
bathroom and Tech Workroom

COR #15 - Found thermostat relocation
COR #16 - Repair found ductwork 671.00 Approved to maintain progress on site.

s
S
COR #17 — Add’ | steel for elevator shaft. S 30,810.00 Board approval requested.
S
S

741.00 Approved to maintain progress on site.

COR #18 — Arch Changes for MEP conflict. 2,146.00 Under Review
COR #19 —South change MEP conflicts. 1,119.00 Under Review

F. Open Bid Alternate Discussion

Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open. No Updates for the June Board
Meeting.

Alternate Cost @ Bid Notes
Alternate #1 - Meeting Room AV - S 5,725 Award not critical at this time. To be
Wireless Screen Casting considered for approval in the future.
Alternate #2 - Meeting Room AV - Sound S 6,500 Award not critical at this time. To be
Upgrades & Asst. Listen considered for approval in the future.
Alternate #3 - Meeting Room AV - S 17,200 Award not critical at this time. To be
Wireless Microphone considered for approval in the future.
Alternate #5 - Family Restroom Finish S 22,900 Scope to be reviewed further for potential
Replacement future award.
Alternate #7 - Masonry Cleaning S 9,000 Award not critical at this time. To be
considered for approval in the future.

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 4 www.CCSdifference com



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

July Board Report (7/8/2022)

G. Exterior Signage Discussion

e Signage is to be submitted to the Village per code requirements.
e Placement of the main sign must not be in the ‘right of way’ or ‘easements’.
¢ Recommendation:
1. Board to discuss whether to
= A)replace the wood part of the existing sign (range of $8,000 to $10,000) or

r—

83.23"
.

.ﬁl 05

N &' & LIt LBRARY ")
L E= i *DISTRICT

Option 3A [

b
ga_.JL._

—

= B) replace with a new sign (range of +/- $25,000).
e If anew sign is suggested by the Board it is recommended to ask
SNHA for a design concept as an additional scope item.

2. Proceed with finalizing design of the other site signs in the range of $7,500 -
$10,000.

LISLE LIBRA
<DISTRICT = f
LIBRARY
ENTRANCE
: &
BOOKDROP |
48" ~
1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
630.678.0808
Page 5 www.CCSdifference.com

33



Lisle Library District
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project

July Board Report (7/8/2022)

H. Change Order Approval - Action Item

Board Approval is Recommended for one change order as follows:

e Change Order #17 in a sum not to exceed $30,810.00 (attached exhibit A)
o For additional structural steel for the elevator shaft.

EXISTING CMU -
WALL & FOOTING 4 8-

NEW CONCRETE SLAB

[

5-8 5/8"

10-5°

SEE DETAIL E3ABOVEFOR __/|°
ELEVATOR BRACE TUBES

_—
==

@z ié?TIAL PLAN @ ELEVATOR 2 @i} EIT.I_EP‘-:".A.TORGUIBE RAIL DETAIL

Potential Board Action is as follows:
Approval of Change Order #17 to Camosy for additional elevator shaft structural
steel in a sum not to exceed $30,810.00.

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 6 www.CCSdifference.com

34



To: LLD Board of Trustees

From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director

Date: June 10, 2022

Meetings:

LLD Board — June 15
CCS/Camosy/SNH — June 16
Ehlers - June 17

SNH —June 17
€CS/Camosy/SNH — June 23
LLD Staff — June 24

Summer Read 2022

July 2022 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Camosy/CCS -- June 27

LLD Staff — June 28
CCS/Camosy/SNH — June 30
LLD Staff — June 30

Admin —July 1

Lisle Parade = July 4

Admin —July 5
MIB/Admin —July 6
CCS/Camosy/SNH — July 7
CCS —July 8

Bartelli —July 8

Summer Read continues through August 13t™. It's a great way to keep kids and adults
engaged in reading throughout the dog days of summer. As of this report, 1,053 patrons

are registered in the program:

428 Adults

68 Teens

557 Kids

Lisle's Fourth of July Parade

Sixteen Library staff and five Trustees represented the LLD in the annual Fourth of July
parade (photos follow). Staff secured the LLD’s spot in the line-up at 9:15AM, awaiting
the rest of the intergovernmental agencies and other community parade-goers. It was a
hot day, but the cheers from the crowd kept everyone uplifted. It’s always a pleasure to
hear, “We love the Library!” as we march down Main Street. Trustees and staff tossed
candy and handed out LLD-branded paper fans to the crowd. It was a great turn-out.

After the parade, staff returned the decorated book carts and candy bags to the LLD.
We later learned that Highland Park parade-goers experienced what can only be
described as a massacre. The next day, the LLD posted the lovely photos of Lisle’s
parade on social media. It was a challenge to find the right words to recognize the
horror that Highland Park experienced. We composed a simple, heartfelt post:

The LLD was proud to participate in Lisle’s 4th of July Parade. We love seeing and
hearing our patrons cheer as we walk by! We love this community.
https://bit.ly/3ApYO1T. After the parade, we learned about the horrific incident
in Highland Park. Our thoughts are with the Highland Park Public Library parade-
goers and the entire HP community as they navigate this very difficult time.

35



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: June 10, 2022

LiteZilla is Coming to the LLD!

Sincere thanks goes to the generous donors who helped us reach the LLD's LiteZilla
fundraiser goal. We are excited and so very grateful to all the individual givers and to
the organizations who got us over the finish line: DuPage Foundation, Lisle Woman's
Club, Friends of the Lisle Public Library District/Lisle Community Service Corporation,
Lisle Library District Foundation, Giant Steps, and Home Pride Services.

Upon reaching the goal amount, | contacted LiteZilla to order the unit. The LLD will also
order additional ‘lite pins,” and accessory items. The LLD updated the website's page
referring to LiteZilla (under New & Notable) and also updated the "Donate to the LLD"
button page to reflect general donation information. Both pages thank donors and
showcase the LiteZilla fundraising effort.

We cannot wait to install the LiteZilla in the soon-to-be new Youth Services Department
once the LLD renovation is completed in 2023,

IL Per Capita Grant and District Population

The LLD received notice that it has been granted funds in the amount of $44,664.48 via
the IL Per Capita Grant/Secretary of State’s Office. These grants ensure that public
libraries have the resources to address the needs of their respective communities. The
LLD applies for this grant annually. Funds will be applied to the upcoming fiscal year
once the LLD receives the funds from the Secretary of State’s Office.

The LLD also received notification that as of the latest US Census statistics, our District
population has risen by 1,777. The District now has 30,281 residents (28,504 prior). The
LLD shall use this new statistic in future grant applications, as well as when completing
important state, federal, library system, and intergovernmental surveys.

Renovation Activities
North Drive-Aisle Project

On Monday, June 27, the LLD south parking lot was transformed into a two-way route to
accommodate the north drive-aisle sanitary sewer pipe work. Marc Rogers and | arrived
early to meet the construction superintendent to direct the traffic team in setting up the
barriers and directional signage and to move the book drops.

To prepare for this significant change in traffic routing, the prior week, LLD posted
informational signage throughout the building which also included a simple map.
Circulation staff stuffed outgoing book bags with an alert flyer, multiple social media

36



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: June 10, 2022

alerts were posted, and an eBlast was also sent. | contacted business neighbor, Closets
by Design, to accommodate LLD staff parking in their back lot for the majority of the
week. We thank Closets by Design for their hospitality.

Construction ran smoothly, the weather cooperated, and this site-specific project
concluded earlier than expected. | applaud our patrons for their attention and for using
the routes as laid out.

The LLD staff did a great job in alerting the public (and vendors) about the modified

traffic pattern. We are pleased that everything went well with this portion of the project
since it impacted our patrons beyond the existing building configuration.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein

37



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: June 10, 2022

LISLE LIBRARY

!l
//ﬂ & Foarth af (ﬁ

Fuarade 2022

38



July 2022 Assistant Director Report

Meetings/Virtual Meetings/Events

e (CCS, SNH, Camosy — June 28 e July 4" Parade —July 4
e LLD Staff—June 30 e (CCS, SNH, Camosy — July 7
e Monaco Mech —July 1 e RAILS Facility Mgrs —July 7

Facility Operations

LLD Facility Monitors have maintained a watering schedule for the new landscape plantings
at the corner of Kingston and Front St. Bear Landscape provided advice on maintenance and
watering of the plantings.

LLD staff continue to maintain COVID-19 hygiene procedures. Facility Monitors wipe down
hand rails, door knobs, and tables. In Phase 1 we have a limited amount of tables and they
are in frequent use.

Meetings

| attended the RAILS Facility and Buildings Managers meeting in June. Managers discussed

HVAC preventative maintenance and HVAC filter use during COVID. Budgeting practices for
utilities was reviewed. Managers discussed their experiences with cleaning companies and

included day time cleaning.

Equity, Diversity and Inclusion

RAILS updated their strategic plan to include a goal of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI)
leadership. The objective is to develop resources, examine policies and procedures, and
diversify governing bodies and staff under these leadership goals. RAILS is developing an EDI
learning cohort to navigate the opportunities and challenges in the communities they serve.
The sessions are set to begin this fall.

The LLD requires a variety of training for staff. This past quarter all staff participated in an
online training component of LinkedIn Learning — Confronting Bias: Thriving Across Our
Differences. This class discussed the impact of our cultural lens on our daily relations and
how to counter bias in our words and actions.

Beth McQuillan
Assistant Director

39



Adult Services Quarterly Report
April-May-June 2022

April

The LLD welcomed the new season with our annual Spring Read event. Adults and teens were
challenged to read and log 5 hours each week during the month of April. Participants who
completed this challenge were entered into weekly prize drawings. Those who registered during
National Library Week (April 1-9) received a pollinator kit containing seed bombs designed to
attract bees and butterflies. At the end of the program, our adults and teens read a grand total
of 1,387 hours!

Assistant Director of Adult Services, Gail Graziani, attended the online Library Journal class,
“Social and Emotional Librarianship.” Over three classes, a variety of presenters spoke on the
state of librarianship, communication, and innovative library programs.

Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, facilitated the Spring LEARN (Libraries' English and Reading
Network) meeting at the Indian Prairie Public Library with 17 libraries/organizations in
attendance. The agenda included discussions on many topics, including Literacy/ELD/ESL
collection development and marketing/outreach. The LEARN group was started in 1992 by Jean
Demas with four other libraries. Today, 30 years later, there are more than 70 statewide libraries
and literacy organizations who are members of LEARN.

Our programming offerings remain popular! During the month of April, patrons enjoyed virtual
events such as Jazz Legends of Chicago and Understanding Social Security. Our most well-
attended event was /llinois Libraries Present: Nick Offerman and Jeff Tweedy, which had 61 LLD
patrons in attendance!

Gail Graziani published another blog post for the RAILS My Library Is...campaign. The My Library
Is...blog allows library workers the opportunity to connect and share resources and experiences.
In her post, Gail shares the ins and outs of our 5 discussion groups at the LLD and includes
interviews with each book group facilitator: https://www.mylibraryis.org/blog/book-groups-lisle-

library-district

In recognition of Volunteer Appreciation Month, the LLD celebrated our Home Delivery
volunteers. Every other Wednesday, rain or shine, our volunteers deliver materials to patrons
who cannot get to the Library. Their work is instrumental in broadening access to the LLD within
our community. We are so grateful for their time and efforts!

40


https://www.mylibraryis.org/blog/book-groups-lisle-library-district
https://www.mylibraryis.org/blog/book-groups-lisle-library-district

May & June

Our team of skilled librarians continue to offer outstanding technology classes. 9 patrons
attended Access Public Record Information and 5 patrons joined Read & Listen to Digital Books
with Libby! While the Adult Services team offers exceptional user instruction on a day-to-day
basis, we are also proud to offer these technology classes so that we may provide our patrons
with quality instruction on a variety of tech topics.

Our teen patrons continue to enjoy our regular Anime and Manga Night program offering. 9
teens joined Teen Focus Librarian, Noelle Spicher, at the May meeting. The group watched
anime together, discussed their favorites, and enjoyed a manga-inspired craft.

The LLD kicked off another summer full of reading on June 4. Approximately 350 patrons joined
us for Summer Read Sign-Up Day where they enjoyed treats from Firecakes Craft Donuts, picked
up take-and-make Summertime Planter craft kits, visited two painting stations, and signed up for
Summer Read!

The Adult Services team noted that 81 adults and 11 teens registered for Summer Read on June
4t alone. This year, adults who read and log 4 books during the program will earn an LLD pint
glass. Teens who read and log 4 books will receive a Library Loot Kit, which contains treats,
crafts, and games.

In bittersweet news, Adult Services Librarian, Patricia Ruocco, retired after 20 years of service at
the LLD. Patricia was our resident Mystery expert and she facilitated the Murder Among Friends
book group with pride and joy. She will be dearly missed by our team; however, we wish her well
as she celebrates the next chapter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Elizabeth Hopkins

41



Home Delivery Volunteer, Carla

Summer Read Sign Up Day Summer Read Sign Up Day

CRAFTKIT
Summertime
Planter

Summer Read Sign Up Day Patricia’s Retirement

42



News and Patron Communications:

e We have seen an increase in the number of patrons looking to use the library for meeting,
work, or tutoring purposes. We are doing our best to accommodate these patrons during
construction, utilizing available space on the fly when possible.

e Patrons have expressed their continued approval of our take home programming kits. We
have regularly been asked to continue offering them even once the building is completely
ready for programming next year.

e Patrons have given positive feedback about our storytimes held at local parks. | am working

with my staff to figure out a schedule that will allow us to schedule events to meet this
demand.

e The scavenger hunt has garnered attention from many new patrons. Several different

parents have let us know their kids request a trip to the Library specifically to participate in
the scavenger hunt.

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights:

e The Summer Reading program began on June 4 with a registration day featuring community

art, ring toss games, and doughnuts. Over 300 people joined us that Saturday, and we
currently have 539 children registered for the program. This year, children earn beads by

logging their reading, and then collect and display beads earned. So far, readers have earned

almost 15,000 beads!

e Take home kits were extremely popular over the last quarter. Nearly all of the kits
assembled by staff were picked up to be used by patrons, totaling over 600 program kits
distributed. Some of the projects children have been able to complete include:

Light up Bugs

Color Changing Copper
DIY Toy Paddle Boat
Rainbow Floam
Mushroom Pencil Holder

O O O O O

e Storytimes have adjusted to the warmer weather and are now being held outdoors as well as

virtually. In the last quarter, we hosted 68 storytimes and had 870 participants.

43



e Pokémon Club returned once again, and remains one of our most requested programs. Each
event averages 20-25 participants, and we will continue this biweekly program through the
summer.

e The surprise book program continues to be popular, with librarians preparing and handing
out over forty planned surprise bags each month. Parents have been particularly pleased
with this program, as it often helps young readers branch out to books they otherwise would
not have read. Themes for the last few months have been Hobbies, Black Authors and
lllustrators, and Rocking Women

e Qutreaches have continued at different locations across Lisle over the last 3 months. We
have presented storytimes at Giant Steps, Lisle Elementary, Children’s Creative Corner, and
both Lisle Kindercare locations. We also worked with the Village to have a series of
storytimes at Dragonfly landing, and are looking to continue those popular events.

e The YS scavenger hunt continues to be a popular activity for patrons visiting the Youth
Services department. Children search for cutout pictures of book characters that we hide in
different sections of the library. As the kids play, they also learn the layout of the collection.
In the last quarter, we have had over 100 children finish the sacevenger hunt each month.

e In celebration of National Library Week, Arnie the Doughnut visited us for a special storytime.
We hosted an in person and a virtual storytime, to accommodate as many families as
possible.

Professional Development:

e VYS Assistant Director John Ferrari and | presented to a nationwide group of over 300
librarians on best practices for storytime and what criteria we evaluate a book on for
storytime purposes. This is the third time we have been asked to give this specific
presentation in the last 2 years.

e VS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups:
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee
o YALSA Committee
o Monarch Award Selection Committee
o Rebecca Caudill Award Selection Committee

Respectfully Submitted,

Will Savage
Director of Youth Services



Quarterly Board Report
4* Quarter FY21/22
Circulation Services Department

lllinois License Renewal Stickers
During this quarter, 106 stickers were sold by Circulation Services staff.

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

800+
712

700+

600

500+

400+

300+
200
100+

0- i
4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22
#LLD New Cards OLLD Replacements
BLLD Renewals O Reciprocal Borrowers

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

12,0007 2 10,134

9 717 0100
10,000 9,038 AL 8,640

8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000

7 6,593

MARRR

4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22

| O Holds Placed O Holds Satisfied |

July 6, 2022

From April to June 2022, CS Pages pulled 4,136 items from shelves to satisfy the “pending holds

requests.”



LLD Quarterly ILL Activity
1200; 1,007

1,192

1000 238
1 864
793
800 O Items Received

600 O Items Sent

400 231 42 259 218
200

0

4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22

Please Note: Since the start of the renovation, LLD is temporarily not lending out any of our
materials to other libraries.

WILIUG Online Conference

In early June, | attended the Wisconsin lllinois Innovative Users Group’s virtual conference.
Attendees received corporate updates from the company that operates Polaris, our integrated
library system (ILS). | also participated in a Polaris Forum, where | learned what other libraries
think about recent ILS updates. | was able to share my expertise on creating reports that |
thought would be helpful to my colleagues from libraries located in Illinois, Wisconsin and lowa.
WILIUG is always a great opportunity to share Polaris system administrator knowledge and
learn some new tricks from others. Both of LLD’s IT Manager and Director of Technical Services
were in attendance as well.

2022 Reaching Forward

Two CS staff members attended the annual Reaching Forward Conference in early May. The
conference is a professional development opportunity for all library workers. Staff feedback
about the conference’s presentations included:

e “I had the pleasure of meeting a few library employees from different types of libraries
(public, academic and special), and learn about their jobs.”

e “| enjoyed watching a very talented woman who spoke in different accents, depicted
women from history and discussed aspects in the life of Jane Austin, Beatrix Potter,
Agatha Christie and Mary Shelley.”

e “l also learned about various apps to use for productivity, readers advisory, travel,
work/life balance and health/wellness. | plan on incorporating many of these apps into
my daily life.”

Respectfully Submitted by,

Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed.
Director of Circulation Services

46



Technical Services 4" Quarter FY2021/2022

Technical Services staff attended many interesting professional development meetings
and webinars during the 4" quarter of FY2021/2022.

e By any other name: NAF Name e Introduction and Intermediate Polaris
authority file ins and outs SQL

e Data in Libraries Networking Group e Polaris VEGA demonstrations
Meeting e  WILIUG (Wisconsin lllinois Library

¢ Re-Organizing the Library for Innovative Users Group) Spring
inclusion and accessibility: ditching Conference
Dewey, genrefication, and more ¢ Data forecasting

e Words matter : creating a more e Fostering Tech-Savvy Staff
inclusive catalog e Local History and Genealogy Forum

o DEIl in Metadata Group meeting meeting

LLD is proud to announce new additions to the lllinois Digital Archive. TS Staff,
working with the State of lllinois Library, added new materials to the online collection.
The lllinois Digital Archive, maintained by the Secretary of State, is a collection of lllinois
historical and current material of interest to the public. LLD created its first collection of
13 items in 2010 called Lisle Area History. The collection contained items from the
Library and surrounding churches, as well as a Lisle New Resident’s Guide from 1984.
In 2020, LLD begin digitizing our local history newspaper collection. The first collection
to be digitized was the Lisle Eagle. The Library holds issues from the 40’s and 50’s.
Working with an outside company, the Library digitized 242 issues of The Eagle. The
collection can be found by in the lllinois digital archives

(https://www.idalllinois.org/digital/collection/lisleEagle) or through a link in the catalog.

Currently the Lisle Advertiser and the Lisle Township Sun are being digitized and will be
added soon. Additionally, staff is digitizing the many clippings and pamphlets related to
the Library and Lisle. The digitized material will be included in the Local History
collection, which is accessible to patrons. To insure survival of our local history, it is
important to provide unhindered accessibility to the information and to protect the

originals; digitization provides both.

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services

a7


https://www.idaillinois.org/digital/collection/lisleEagle

MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER

4th Quarter Comparision

Adult Services Collection

AS Fiction Books 1360 PO e Jo7e
AS Non-Fiction Books 1208 4000 3862
AS Audio/Visual 646 3500
AS Periodicals 648 2000 3006
Adult Services Total 3862

Youth Services Collection 2200
YS Fiction Books 942 2000
YS Non-Fiction Books 418 1500 ——
YS Audio/Visual 33 1000
YS Periodicals 27 <00
Youth Services Total 1420

o N NN

Electronic Resources Collection

Adult Services Youth Services Electronic
EMediaLibrary MARC 313 o T e
Hoopla MARC 2822 ® FY 2020/2021 mFY 2021/2022
Additional Databases 941
Electronic Resources Total 4076

= Fiction (45%)
Nonfiction (34.88%)

= DVD/Blu-ray (6.71%)

= Graphic Novels (4.75%)

= Music CD (3.66)

= Audiobooks (2.62%)
Video games (1.59%)
Equipement/Kits/Puzzles (0.75%)

= Art Print (0.06%)

Iltems Added by Material Type FY2021/2022

285_\ | 10

6259 ‘

48



Resolution 22-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1: That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of
money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library
District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and specifying the object and
purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or
purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action
thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.

Section 2: That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action
thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty
(30) days prior to the time of such hearing.

FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by

law.

ADOPTED this 14" day of July, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees

49



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, Karen Larson, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois,
do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 14" day of July, 2022, the

foregoing Resolution 22-02 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees.

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District
DuPage County, lllinois

50



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in
tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. A public hearing shall
be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 21% day of September, 2022, at the hour of
6:45 p.m. at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, lllinois.

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public
inspection on the Library’s website, lislelibrary.org, and at the Lisle Library District beginning
August 18, 2022 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday,
9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Library will be closed on Sunday
and Monday, September 4t" and 5% in observance of Labor Day.

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,
Illinois

Dated this 14t day of July, 2022

Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District

ATTEST:

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District

51



rs
DuPage

Outdoor Teen Sidewalk Chalk Pictionary
June 10 at 6PM

Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District, Lisle IL

Join us for an evening of Pictionary in the parking
lot with sidewalk chalk as we compete to see
whose drawing and guessing sKkills are supreme.
The winner earns bragging rights!

Friday, June 10 at 6PM

52


https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/

Chicago @ribune

Read with the LLD this Summer!
Saturday, June 4, 2022

10:00 am - 12:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.

Lisle, IL 60532

Price: Free

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from
Firecakes Craft Donuts and a take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can
help decorate Youth Services by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for
Summer Read to win prizes while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.

Contact Info

Joy Davis
Lisle Library District
davisj@lislelibrary.org

630-971-1675

53


mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:630-971-1675

Family Storytime (Ages 2-5)
Monday, June 20, 2022
6:00-6:30 p.m.

Lisle Library District
777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in
the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5.

Directions and a map will be sent to registrants before the program, or call the Youth Services desk
with any questions.

54



Daily Herald

Google Drive 101
Wednesday, June 29, 2022
11:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

VIRTUAL CLASS:

Google Drive 101

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 29 AT 1AM

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online [ X X ]
documents? Join this virtual class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets,

Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun
way to create questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and parents. Internet
access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class. Registration is required and the Zoom link will be
sent through email and added to this events area at least a day before the class.

55



Daily Herald

lllinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner
Thursday, June 30, 2022
7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

ILP

An Evening with
Michelle Zauner

In Conversation with Jessica Hopper

Thursday, June 30, 7PM

ILLINOIS
LIBRARIES

rian

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD e s o i by 173 e o sy e

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career
and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation.

Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired
indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets
around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically
acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book.

Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more
than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has
written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle,
and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female
Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture
documentary work.

This event is made possible by lllinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public
libraries offering high-quality events. lllinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by
the lllinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by
the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and
Technology Act (LSTA).

lllinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations,
please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com.

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the
recording as soon as it is available.



Daily Herald

lllinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with
Chef Kwame Onwuachi

Wednesday, June 22, 2022
7:00-8:00 p.m.

An Evening with
Chef

Kwame Onwuachi
Wednesday, June 22, 7PM

ILP
ILLINOIS

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Speaker please visit prhspeakers.com
laboration amang public libraries offering high-quality events.

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America:
Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine
of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s
recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture.

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in
New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the
family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A
former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30
Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes.

57



Just the Facts Book Group
Wednesday, June 15, 2022
7:00-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL.: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

*The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence,
Kansas" by The New York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the location: an
impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There was her mother, a woman
who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of impending danger. Above all, there
was her gun-toting, guitar-riffing, frequently semi-naked father, who underwent a religious
conversion on a submarine and discovered a loophole that saw him approved for the Catholic
priesthood by the future Pope Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children.

When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back in with her
parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's simmering madness and to
reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom of the Catholic Church. Told with the
comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and
affecting story of how, having ventured into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our
sense of justice intact.”

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

58


https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

Little Movers and Shakers

Tuesday, June 14, 2022

10:00-10:45 a.m.

Additional Dates

Wednesday, June 15, 10:00-10:45 a.m.
Tuesday, June 21, 10:00-10:45 a.m.
Wednesday, June 22, 10:00-10:45 a.m.

Lisle Library District
777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Storytime fun for the littlest ones! Join us for
songs, books, and play. Due to the current
construction, this event will take place outdoors on
the hardscape or in the grassy lot south of the
library. Directions and a map will be sent to the
registrants the day before the program, or call the
Youth Services desk with any questions.

and, Shakeiy | &

SONGS & STORIES OUTSIDE!

TUESDAYS &
WEDNESDAYS

59



Murder Among Friends

Thursday, June 16, 2022 l)[/”// /”
7:00-8:30 p.m. (;R[/;.\/ M/,I ) ‘

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL.: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home
of Agatha Christie—in disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital [EGL{MIRIPIR IS PRY
in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse trainee, and her only
chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children evacuated to safety from
the Blitz.

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on
rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest
mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young
children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and
grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the
war.

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war,
but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they
each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home
as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven
becomes a place of death.

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads

60


https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

Outdoor Storytime (Ages 2-5)

Wednesday, June 15, 2022

10:00-10:30 a.m.

Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am
Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am

Thursday, June 23, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am OUTDOOR ae_ig
STORYTIME

Lisle Library District MONDAYS WEDNESDAYS THURSDAYS
6PM 10AM 10AM

- %

777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in
the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5.

61



Daily Herald

Outdoor Teen Anime and Manga Night: Trivia Edition
Thursday, June 23, 2022
6:00-7:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and
manga knowledge with trivial We’ll also have time to talk
about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats.

62



Daily Herald

Science Fiction and Fantasy Book Group
Wednesday, June 29, 2022
7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside,
weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at
grazianig@lislelibrary.org.

63



Read with the LLD this Summer!
Saturday, June 04, 2022
‘AP LD

10:00 am - 12:00 pm

A
Submitted by Joy Davis \/w

Summer, Reading, Festivals & Fairs, Literary Arts, Destinations, Festivals & Street Fair

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from Firecakes Craft Donuts and a
take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can help decorate Youth Services
by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for Summer Read to win prizes
while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.

64



Taking and Editing Photos on Your
Mobile Device

Tuesday, June 14, 2022
7:00-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District
777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

TAKING AND EDITING PHOTOS
What's the best camera you can use to ON YOUR MOBILE DEVICE
take photos of precious moments?
Whatever is easiest to use, and your Tuesday, June 14 at 7PM

smartphone camera couldn't be easier!

Join Xavier Duran, Adult Programming Coordinator, for a virtual program on taking and editing
photos on your iPhone or Android device. Learn simple techniques to take your photos from amateur
to pro!

65



Daily Herald

Virtual Storytime on Zoom
Monday, June 20, 2022
10:30 a.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Songs, stories, and fun from the comfort of your couch! Join
us for virtual storytime on Zoom with your favorite Librarians.

Include a valid email address upon registration, as this is the way we will be able to invite you to join
storytime. This event will require an internet-connected device that has access to Zoom. Participants
will be sent a meeting link 30 minutes before the start of storytime. While active participation through
audio or video is not required, it is encouraged!

We reserve the right to remove or mute any attendee, at staff discretion.

66



rs
DuPage

Outdoor Teen Sidewalk Chalk Pictionary
June 10 at 6PM

Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District, Lisle IL

Join us for an evening of Pictionary in the parking
lot with sidewalk chalk as we compete to see
whose drawing and guessing sKkills are supreme.
The winner earns bragging rights!

Friday, June 10 at 6PM

67


https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/

Chicago @ribune

Read with the LLD this Summer!
Saturday, June 4, 2022

10:00 am - 12:00 pm

Lisle Library District

777 Front St.

Lisle, IL 60532

Price: Free

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from
Firecakes Craft Donuts and a take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can
help decorate Youth Services by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for
Summer Read to win prizes while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.

Contact Info

Joy Davis
Lisle Library District
davisj@lislelibrary.org

630-971-1675

68


mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:630-971-1675

Family Storytime (Ages 2-5)
Monday, June 20, 2022
6:00-6:30 p.m.

Lisle Library District
777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in
the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5.

Directions and a map will be sent to registrants before the program, or call the Youth Services desk
with any questions.

69



Daily Herald

Google Drive 101
Wednesday, June 29, 2022
11:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

VIRTUAL CLASS:

Google Drive 101

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 29 AT 1AM

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online [ X X ]
documents? Join this virtual class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets,

Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun
way to create questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and parents. Internet
access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class. Registration is required and the Zoom link will be
sent through email and added to this events area at least a day before the class.

70



Daily Herald

lllinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner
Thursday, June 30, 2022
7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

ILP

An Evening with
Michelle Zauner

In Conversation with Jessica Hopper

Thursday, June 30, 7PM

ILLINOIS
LIBRARIES

rian

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD e s o i by 173 e o sy e

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career
and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation.

Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired
indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets
around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically
acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book.

Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more
than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has
written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle,
and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female
Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture
documentary work.

This event is made possible by lllinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public
libraries offering high-quality events. lllinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by
the lllinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by
the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and
Technology Act (LSTA).

lllinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations,
please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com.

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the
recording as soon as it is available.



Daily Herald

lllinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with
Chef Kwame Onwuachi

Wednesday, June 22, 2022
7:00-8:00 p.m.

An Evening with
Chef

Kwame Onwuachi
Wednesday, June 22, 7PM

ILP
ILLINOIS

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Speaker please visit prhspeakers.com
laboration amang public libraries offering high-quality events.

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America:
Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine
of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s
recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture.

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in
New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the
family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A
former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30
Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes.

72



Just the Facts Book Group
Wednesday, June 15, 2022
7:00-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL.: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

*The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence,
Kansas" by The New York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the location: an
impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There was her mother, a woman
who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of impending danger. Above all, there
was her gun-toting, guitar-riffing, frequently semi-naked father, who underwent a religious
conversion on a submarine and discovered a loophole that saw him approved for the Catholic
priesthood by the future Pope Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children.

When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back in with her
parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's simmering madness and to
reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom of the Catholic Church. Told with the
comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and
affecting story of how, having ventured into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our
sense of justice intact.”

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

73


https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

Little Movers and Shakers

Tuesday, June 14, 2022

10:00-10:45 a.m.

Additional Dates

Wednesday, June 15, 10:00-10:45 a.m.
Tuesday, June 21, 10:00-10:45 a.m.
Wednesday, June 22, 10:00-10:45 a.m.

Lisle Library District
777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Storytime fun for the littlest ones! Join us for
songs, books, and play. Due to the current
construction, this event will take place outdoors on
the hardscape or in the grassy lot south of the
library. Directions and a map will be sent to the
registrants the day before the program, or call the
Youth Services desk with any questions.

and, Shakeiy | &

SONGS & STORIES OUTSIDE!

TUESDAYS &
WEDNESDAYS

74



Murder Among Friends

Thursday, June 16, 2022 l)[/”// /”
7:00-8:30 p.m. (;R[/;.\/ M/,I ) ‘

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL.: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home
of Agatha Christie—in disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital [EGL{MIRIPIR IS PRY
in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse trainee, and her only
chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children evacuated to safety from
the Blitz.

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on
rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest
mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young
children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and
grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the
war.

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war,
but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they
each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home
as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven
becomes a place of death.

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads

75


https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw

Outdoor Storytime (Ages 2-5)

Wednesday, June 15, 2022

10:00-10:30 a.m.

Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am
Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am

Thursday, June 23, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am OUTDOOR ae_ig
STORYTIME

Lisle Library District MONDAYS WEDNESDAYS THURSDAYS
6PM 10AM 10AM

- %

777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in
the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5.

76



Daily Herald

Outdoor Teen Anime and Manga Night: Trivia Edition
Thursday, June 23, 2022
6:00-7:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and
manga knowledge with trivial We’ll also have time to talk
about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats.

7



Daily Herald

Science Fiction and Fantasy Book Group
Wednesday, June 29, 2022
7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside,
weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at
grazianig@lislelibrary.org.

78



Read with the LLD this Summer!
Saturday, June 04, 2022
‘AP LD

10:00 am - 12:00 pm

A
Submitted by Joy Davis \/w

Summer, Reading, Festivals & Fairs, Literary Arts, Destinations, Festivals & Street Fair

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from Firecakes Craft Donuts and a
take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can help decorate Youth Services
by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for Summer Read to win prizes
while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.

79



Taking and Editing Photos on Your
Mobile Device

Tuesday, June 14, 2022
7:00-8:00 p.m.

Lisle Library District
777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

TAKING AND EDITING PHOTOS
What's the best camera you can use to ON YOUR MOBILE DEVICE
take photos of precious moments?
Whatever is easiest to use, and your Tuesday, June 14 at 7PM

smartphone camera couldn't be easier!

Join Xavier Duran, Adult Programming Coordinator, for a virtual program on taking and editing
photos on your iPhone or Android device. Learn simple techniques to take your photos from amateur
to pro!

80



Daily Herald

Virtual Storytime on Zoom
Monday, June 20, 2022
10:30 a.m.

Lisle Library District

777 Front Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Songs, stories, and fun from the comfort of your couch! Join
us for virtual storytime on Zoom with your favorite Librarians.

Include a valid email address upon registration, as this is the way we will be able to invite you to join
storytime. This event will require an internet-connected device that has access to Zoom. Participants
will be sent a meeting link 30 minutes before the start of storytime. While active participation through
audio or video is not required, it is encouraged!

We reserve the right to remove or mute any attendee, at staff discretion.

81



- Patch

Wed., June 29, 2022 at 10:00 AM
777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532
More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online documents? Join this virtual
class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets, Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft
Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun way to create
questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and
parents. Internet access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class.
Registration is required and the Zoom link will be sent through email and added to this events area
at least a day before the class.

82



Patch

lllinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner
Thurs., June 30, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career
and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation.

Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired
indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets
around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically
acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book.

Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more
than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has
written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle,
and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female
Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture
documentary work.

This event is made possible by lllinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public
libraries offering high-quality events. lllinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by
the lllinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by
the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and
Technology Act (LSTA).

lllinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations,
please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com.

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the
recording as soon as it is available.

83



Patch

lllinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with Chef Kwame Onwuachi
Wed., June 22, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America:
Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine
of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s

recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture.

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in
New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the
family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A
former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30
Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes.

84



Patch

Just the Facts Book Group
Wed., June 15, 2022 at 9:00 AM
777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/EventDetails?
Eventld=30265&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/06/14

Please join us to discuss Priestdaddy by Patricia Lockwood.

The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The
Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence, Kansas" by The New
York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the
location: an impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There
was her mother, a woman who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of
impending danger. Above all, there was her gun-toting, gquitar-riffing, frequently semi-
naked father, who underwent a religious conversion on a submarine and discovered a
loophole which saw him approved for the Catholic priesthood by the future Pope
Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children.

When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back
in with her parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's
simmering madness, and to reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom
of the Catholic Church. Told with the comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or
Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and affecting story of how, having ventured
into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our sense of justice intact.

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

85


https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/31920820-priestdaddy?ac=1&from_search=true&qid=BoyObu1Vhx&rank=1

Patch

Murder Among Friends Book Group
Thurs., June 16, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Please join us to discuss Death at Greenway by Lori Rader-day.
This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Patricia Ruocco at
ruoccop@lislelibrary.org.

Lori will be joining us via Zoom!

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home of Agatha Christie—in
disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse
trainee, and her only chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children
evacuated to safety from the Blitz.

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on
rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest
mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young
children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and
grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the
war.

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war,
but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they
each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home
as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven
becomes a place of death.

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads

86


https://www.amazon.com/Death-at-Greenway-Lori-Rader-Day/dp/0062938037/ref=tmm_hrd_swatch_0?_encoding=UTF8&qid=&sr=

Patch

Outdoor Teen Anime & Manga Night: Trivia Edition
Thurs., June 23, 2022 at 6:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and manga knowledge with trivia! We’ll also
have time to talk about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats.

87



Patch

Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group
Wed., June 29, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside,
weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at

grazianig@lislelibrary.org.

Ren lives alone on the remote frontier of a country devastated by a coup. High on the forested

slopes, she survives by hunting and trading—and forgetting.

But when a young soldier comes to the mountains in search of a local myth, Ren is inexorably drawn
into her impossible mission. As their lives entwine, unravel and erupt—as myths merge with reality—

both Ren and the soldier are forced to confront what they regret, what they love, and what they fear.

The Rain Heron is the dizzying, dazzling new novel from the author of Flames.

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

88


https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/50014902-the-rain-heron?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=Cpul3Z5f0y&rank=1

- Patch

Wed., June 29, 2022 at 10:00 AM
777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532
More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online documents? Join this virtual
class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets, Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft
Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun way to create
questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and
parents. Internet access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class.
Registration is required and the Zoom link will be sent through email and added to this events area
at least a day before the class.

89



Patch

lllinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner
Thurs., June 30, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career
and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation.

Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired
indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets
around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically
acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book.

Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more
than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has
written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle,
and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female
Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture
documentary work.

This event is made possible by lllinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public
libraries offering high-quality events. lllinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by
the lllinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by
the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and
Technology Act (LSTA).

lllinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations,
please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com.

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the
recording as soon as it is available.

90



Patch

lllinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with Chef Kwame Onwuachi
Wed., June 22, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America:
Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine
of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s

recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture.

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in
New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the
family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A
former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30
Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes.

91



Patch

Just the Facts Book Group
Wed., June 15, 2022 at 9:00 AM
777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/EventDetails?
Eventld=30265&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/06/14

Please join us to discuss Priestdaddy by Patricia Lockwood.

The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The
Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence, Kansas" by The New
York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the
location: an impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There
was her mother, a woman who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of
impending danger. Above all, there was her gun-toting, gquitar-riffing, frequently semi-
naked father, who underwent a religious conversion on a submarine and discovered a
loophole which saw him approved for the Catholic priesthood by the future Pope
Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children.

When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back
in with her parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's
simmering madness, and to reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom
of the Catholic Church. Told with the comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or
Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and affecting story of how, having ventured
into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our sense of justice intact.

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

92


https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/31920820-priestdaddy?ac=1&from_search=true&qid=BoyObu1Vhx&rank=1

Patch

Murder Among Friends Book Group
Thurs., June 16, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Please join us to discuss Death at Greenway by Lori Rader-day.
This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Patricia Ruocco at
ruoccop@lislelibrary.org.

Lori will be joining us via Zoom!

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home of Agatha Christie—in
disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse
trainee, and her only chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children
evacuated to safety from the Blitz.

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on
rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest
mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young
children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and
grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the
war.

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war,
but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they
each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home
as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven
becomes a place of death.

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads

93


https://www.amazon.com/Death-at-Greenway-Lori-Rader-Day/dp/0062938037/ref=tmm_hrd_swatch_0?_encoding=UTF8&qid=&sr=

Patch

Outdoor Teen Anime & Manga Night: Trivia Edition
Thurs., June 23, 2022 at 6:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and manga knowledge with trivia! We’ll also
have time to talk about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats.

94



Patch

Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group
Wed., June 29, 2022 at 7:00 PM

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside,
weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at

grazianig@lislelibrary.org.

Ren lives alone on the remote frontier of a country devastated by a coup. High on the forested

slopes, she survives by hunting and trading—and forgetting.

But when a young soldier comes to the mountains in search of a local myth, Ren is inexorably drawn
into her impossible mission. As their lives entwine, unravel and erupt—as myths merge with reality—

both Ren and the soldier are forced to confront what they regret, what they love, and what they fear.

The Rain Heron is the dizzying, dazzling new novel from the author of Flames.

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads

95


https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/50014902-the-rain-heron?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=Cpul3Z5f0y&rank=1

